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CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
KAREN M. BROOKS, DIRECTOR

4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

September 24, 2017

LEGAL NOTICE / INVITATION FOR BIDS

Bid No.: 10-25-17-11

Bid Name: Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water Main Project
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference

and Site Inspection: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. EST
Due Date/Time: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. EST

A Cone of Silence is in effect with respect to this Invitation for Bids (IFB). The Cone of Silence prohibits certain communications
between potential Respondents and/or Vendors and the City. All communication regarding this IFB shall be directed to Linda
Jeethan, Purchasing and Contracts Manager at 954-956-1438.

The City of Coconut Creek, Florida is seeking bids from qualified, experienced and licensed Contractors to provide construction
of about 7,000 feet of mostly 16” reclaim water main system on Wiles Road and Lyons Road. The work shall be performed in full
accordance with the plans, specifications, terms, and conditions contained in this Invitation for Bids (IFB).

A non-mandatory pre-bid conference and site inspection will be held at the Coconut Creek Government Center, City Hall, 4800
West Copans Road, Coconut Creek, Florida 33063 with the City of Coconut Creek staff. Bidders or their representative(s) are
strongly urged to attend. Please ensure that your company has reviewed the plans and specifications as this meeting presents an
opportunity to clarify any concerns regarding the bid requirements.

Bidder must be registered on the City’s eBid System in order to respond to this IFB. A complete IFB Document may be downloaded
for free from the eBid System as a pdf at: www.coconutcreek.net/purchasing. The City is not responsible for the accuracy or
completeness of any documentation the Bidder receives from any source other than from the eBid System.

Bids shall be submitted electronically through the eBid System on or before the due date/time stated above. Bidder is solely
responsible for downloading all required documents. Each Bidder shall submit evidence that he is licensed to perform the work
and services or qualified by examination to be so licensed. Responses will be electronically unsealed in a public forum and read
aloud. Any bid received after the due date and time specified, will not be considered. Any uncertainty regarding the time a bid is
received will be resolved against the Bidder.

Each bid shall be accompanied by cash, a certified check, or cashier's check drawn on a local bank in good standing, or by an
acceptable BID BOND in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid payable to the City of Coconut Creek,
Florida, as a guarantee that if the bid is accepted the Bidder will execute the CONTRACT and file acceptable PERFORMANCE
AND PAYMENT SURETY BONDS equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price within ten (10) days after written
Notice of Award of the Contract. Bidder shall submit their original Bid Bond in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the
bid name and bid number to the Office of the City Clerk located in City Hall prior to the due date and time. Bidder shall
include a copy of the Bid Bond with their bid response.

Please be advised that City Hall is closed on Fridays and on holidays observed by the City. City Hall hours of operation are 7:00
a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday.

Karen M. Brooks, Director
Finance and Administrative Services

Publish Dates:  Sunday, September 24, 2017
Sunday, October 1, 2017
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SECTION B
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Format

The Contract Documents are divided into parts, divisions, and sections in keeping with accepted
industry practice to separate categories of subject matter for convenient reference thereto.
Generally, there has been no attempt to divide the specification sections into work performed by
the various building trades, work by separate subcontractors, or work required for separate facilities
in the project.

Point of Contact

To ensure fair consideration for all Bidders, the City prohibits communication to or with any
department, elected official or employee during the submission process, other than the Purchasing
and Contracts Manager, regarding the requirements for this submittal. Any such contact may be
considered grounds for disqualification. The City shall not be responsible for oral interpretations
given by any City employee or its representative.

All inquiries concerning clarifications of this solicitation or for additional information shall be
submitted in writing by mail, email or facsimile and directed as follows:

City of Coconut Creek — Purchasing Division

Attn: Linda Jeethan, Purchasing and Contracts Manager
4800 West Copans Road

Coconut Creek, Florida 33063

Fax: 954-973-6754

Email: ljeethan@coconutcreek.net

All responses to questions/clarifications will be issued via the eBid System in the form of an
addendum to all Bidders registered for this project. Such contact is to be for clarification purposes
only. Material changes, if any, to the specifications, or proposal procedures will only be transmitted
via the eBid System by addendum.

Schedule of Events
The City will use the following tentative time schedule in the selection process. The City reserves
the right to change and/or delay scheduled dates.

Event Date

IFB Available 09/24/2017
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting (11:00 a.m. EST) 10/11/2017
Last Date of Receipt of Questions 10/16/2017
Last Date of Receipt of Requests for Approved Equals Form | 10/16/2017
Addendum Release (if required) 10/18/2017
Bid Due Date (11:00 a.m. EST) 10/25/2017
Compliance Review 10/26/2017 — 11/02/2017
Commission Award of Contract 12/14/2017

General Description of the Project

The project consists of providing construction of about 7,000 feet of mostly 16" of reclaim water
main system on Wiles and Lyons Roads. The scope is indicated on the plans and is specified in
applicable parts of these Contract Documents. Bidders shall rely on the plans, contract documents,
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and addenda in preparing their bid.

Definitions

The City will use the following definitions in its general conditions, special conditions, technical
specifications, instructions to bidders, addenda and any other document used in the bidding
process. The terms may be used interchangeably by the City: IFB or RFP; Bid or Proposal; Bidder,
Proposer, or Seller; Contractor or Consultant; Contract, Award, Agreement or Purchase Order.

Addendum: A document that is subsequently issued prior to the opening of bids, which clarify,
supplement, delete, modify, correct or change the bidding documents or the contract documents.

Agreement / Contract: A deliberate verbal or written agreement between two or more competent
parties to perform or not to perform a certain act or acts, including all types of agreements,
regardless of what they may be called, for the procurement or disposal of equipment, materials,
supplies, services or construction. Contract shall be inclusive of the term “Agreement” unless stated
otherwise.

Bid: A price and terms quote received in response to an IFB.

Bidder: One who submits a bid directly to the City as distinct from a Sub-Contractor, who submits
a bid to the Bidder.

City: Refers to the City of Coconut Creek, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida.

Change Order: A written signed and approved document by the City Manager or designee
ordering a change in the contract price or contract time or a material change in work.

Consultant: Architect or Engineer who has contracted with City or who is an employee of City, to
provide professional services for this project.

Contract Administrator: Means assigned City Director or designee responsible for the
management of all actions required for initiating and issuing procurements, along with all contract-
related actions performed during the course of the work from award until closeout of the contract.

Contractor: Successful Bidder who is awarded a Purchase Order, Contract, Blanket Purchase
Order agreement, or Term Contract to provide goods or services to the City

Invitation for Bids (IFB): When the City is requesting bids from qualified Bidders.

Responsive Bidder: A person whose bid conforms in all material respects to the terms and
conditions included in the IFB.

Responsible Bidder: A person who has the capability in all respects to perform in full the contract
requirements, as stated in the IFB, and the integrity and reliability that will assure good faith
performance.

Seller: Successful Bidder or Proposer who is awarded a Purchase Order or Contract to provide
goods or services to the City.

Successful Bidder: Means the best, qualified, responsible and responsive Bidder to whom the
City (on the basis of City's evaluation as hereinafter provided) makes an award.

Cone of Silence

6.1 “Cone of Silence” means a prohibition on any communication regarding a particular Request
for Proposals (RFP), Request for Qualifications (RFQ), Invitation for Bids (IFB), or other
competitive solicitation between:

(@) Any person who seeks an award therefrom, including a potential vendor or vendor’'s
representative, and
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(b) The City Commission, City Attorney, City Manager, and all City employees, and any
non-employee appointed to evaluate or recommend selection in such procurement
process.

The Cone of Silence shall not apply to communications with the Procurement Official
to obtain clarification or information concerning the subject solicitation. Any such
contact other than the Procurement Official may be considered grounds for
disqualification. The City shall not be responsible for oral interpretations given by
any City employee or its representative. For purposes of this section, “vendor’s
representative” means an employee, partner, director, or officer of a potential
vendor, or consultant, lobbyist, or actual or potential subcontractor or subconsultant
of a vendor, or any other individual acting through or on behalf of any person seeking
an award.

The Cone of Silence shall be applicable to each RFP, RFQ, IFB, or other competitive
solicitation during the solicitation and review of responses. At the time of issuance of the
solicitation, the Procurement Official shall include in any advertisement and public
solicitation for goods and services a statement disclosing the requirements of this section.

The Cone of Silence shall terminate at the time the City awards or approves a contract,
votes to reject all bids or responses, or otherwise takes action which ends the solicitation
and review process.

Nothing contained herein shall prohibit any potential vendor or vendor’s representative from:

@) Making public presentations at duly noticed pre-bid conferences or at meetings
before a duly noticed Selection Committee;

(b) Communicating with the City Commission during any duly noticed public meeting;

(c) Communicating verbally or in writing with any City employee or official for the limited
purpose of seeking clarification or additional information, when such employee is
specifically designated in the applicable RFP, RFQ, IFB, or other competitive
solicitation documents;

(d) Communicating in writing with the Procurement Official or other staff person
specifically designated in the procurement document.

The potential vendor or vendor’s representative shall deliver a copy of any such
written communication to the Office of the City Clerk, who shall make copies
available to the public upon request. The written communication shall include a
reference to the RFP, RFQ, IFB, or other competitive bid document number.

Any violation of this rule shall be investigated by the Procurement Official and the City
Attorney’s Office and/or the City Manager’'s Office and may result in any recommendation
for award, or any RFP award, or IFB award to said potential vendor or vendor's
representative being deemed void or voidable. The potential vendor or vendor’s
representative determined to have violated this rule, shall be subject to penalties up to and
including debarment. In addition, to any other penalty provided by law, violation of this rule
by a City employee shall subject the employee to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site Inspection

All Bidders or their representatives are strongly urged to attend a non-mandatory pre-bid
conference and site inspection on the date and time specified herein at the Coconut Creek
Government Center, City Hall, 4800 West Copans Road, Coconut Creek, Florida 33063. This
information session presents an opportunity for the Bidder to clarify any concerns regarding bid
requirements. The Bidder is cautioned that, although the pre-bid conference is optional, no
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modification or any changes will be allowed in the pricing because of the failure of the Bidder to
have attended the conference or visited the site.

The Bidder shall make a careful examination of the project site, shall familiarize himself with existing
conditions, and shall satisfy himself as to the quantity and quality of materials and workmanship
required for the work. Submission of a bid will be construed that the Bidder is acquainted sufficiently
with the work to be performed. He shall carefully and thoroughly examine the Contract Documents
before submitting a bid.

Document Interpretation

The Contract Drawings governing the work proposed herein consist of the Drawings and all material
made part of the contract document. These Contract Documents are intended to be mutually
cooperative and to provide all details reasonably required for the execution of the proposed work.
Any person contemplating the submission of a bid shall have thoroughly examined all of the various
parts of these documents, and should there be any doubt as to the meaning or intent of said
Contract Documents, the Bidder should contact Linda Jeethan, Purchasing and Contracts Manager
at 954-956-1438. The last day for receipt of questions will be in accordance with the Schedule of
Events. Any interpretation or change in said Contract Documents will be made only in writing, in
the form of Addenda to the Documents which will be furnished to all Bidders receiving a set of the
Documents. Bidders shall submit with their bids, or indicate receipt of, all Addenda. The City will
not be responsible for any other explanation or interpretations of said Documents not issued in
writing by Addendum. All Addenda shall become part of the Contract Documents.

Bidder's Understanding

Each Bidder shall inform himself of the conditions relating to the execution of the work and it is
assumed that he will inspect the site and make himself thoroughly familiar with all the Contract
Documents. Failure to do so will not relieve the Successful Bidder of his obligation to enter into a
Contract and complete the contemplated work in strict accordance with the Contract Documents.
It shall be the Bidder’s obligation to verify for himself and to his complete satisfaction all information
concerning site and subsurface conditions.

Information derived from inspection of Drawings showing location of utilities and structures will not
in any way relieve the Contractor from any risk, or from properly examining the sites and making
such additional investigations as he may elect, or from properly fulfilling all the terms of the Contract
Documents.

Each Bidder shall inform himself of, and the Bidder awarded a Contract shall comply with, federal,
state and local laws, statutes, and ordinances relative to the execution of the work. This
requirement includes, but is not limited to, design and construction standards, applicable
regulations concerning minimum wage rates, nondiscrimination in the employment of labor,
protection of public and employee safety and health, environmental protection, the protection of
natural resources, fire protection, burning and non-burning requirements, permits, fees, and similar
subjects.

Qualifications of Contractors

Bids shall be considered only from firms normally engaged in performing the type of work specified
within the contract documents. Bidders shall have five (5) years or more experience. Bidder must
have adequate organization, facilities, equipment, and personnel to ensure prompt and efficient
service to the City. The prospective Bidders must meet the statutorily prescribed requirements
before Award of Contract.

In determining a Bidder’s responsibility and ability to perform the contract, the City has the right to
investigate and request information concerning the ability to perform the work under this contract,
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financial condition, experience record, personnel, equipment, facilities, principal business location,
organization of the Bidder, the Bidder's record with environmental regulations, and the
claims/litigation history of the Bidder.

Licenses
To be eligible for award of this project, the Contractor must possess at time of bid opening the
following State Certified license:

¢ Florida State Licensed General Contractor

Business Tax Receipt must be in effect as required by Florida Statute 205.065 or as amended.
Contractor shall include copies of licenses with bid response.

Legal Requirements

The Bidder shall observe and comply with all federal, state, county laws and local ordinances, rules
and regulations that apply to this Contract. Failure to familiarize himself/herself with applicable
laws will in no way relieve him/her from responsibility.

Addendum

Changes in specification requirements will be issued on official addendum via the eBid System
(www.coconutcreek.net/purchasing). The issuance of written addendum is the only official method
whereby interpretation, clarification, changes or additional information can be given. It is the
Bidder’s responsibility to check the website prior to the proposal submittal deadline to ensure that
the Bidder has a complete, up-to-date bid package.

Drawings
Drawings will be made available electronically via the eBid System only.

Plans for Construction
The Successful Bidder will be furnished four (4) sets of Contract Documents without charge. Any
additional copies required will be furnished to the Bidder at reproduction cost.

Type of Bid

When the bid for the work is to be submitted on a unit price basis, unit price bids will be accepted
on all items of work set forth in the bid, except those designated to be paid for as a lump sum. The
estimate of quantities of work to be done is tabulated in the bid and, although stated with as much
accuracy as possible, is approximate only and is assumed solely for the basis of calculation upon
which the award of Contract shall be made. Payment to the Contractor will be made on the
measurement of the work actually performed by the Contractor as specified in the Contract
Documents. The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the amount of any class of work
as may be deemed necessary, without any increase in the unit prices, unless otherwise specified
in the Supplementary Conditions.

When the bid for the work is to be submitted on a lump sum basis, the lump sum price shall include
all labor, materials, and equipment to complete the work described in the bid item included in the
bid schedule. The bid items are intended to be general in nature and are not meant to be
exhaustive in detail. Payment for all portions of the work associated with and necessary for the
completion of a bid item shall be included in the lump sum price for that item whether or not it is
mentioned specifically in the bid item description. All work described in the plans and specifications
shall be accomplished and paid for as a part of one (1) or more bid items. If the Contractor believes
that a portion of the work as described in the plans and specifications has not been included in any
bid item, he shall bring this fact to the attention of the Contract Administrator at least one (1) week
before the bids are to be received. Otherwise, it shall be assumed that the Contractor's bid includes
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reimbursement for all work described in the plans and specifications.

Changes in Quantities
The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the amount of any class of unit price work that
may be deemed necessary.

Quantities in Bid Approximate Only

If the bid form contains unit price items, the quantities stated therein are approximate only and are
intended to serve as a basis for the comparison of bids and to fix the approximate amount of the
cost of the project. The City does not expressly or impliedly agree that the actual amount of the
work done in the performance of the contract will correspond with the quantities in the bid form; the
amount of work done may be more or less than the said quantities and may be increased or
decreased by the Contract Administrator as circumstances may require. The increase or decrease
of any quantity shall not be regarded as grounds for an increase in the unit price or in the time
allowed for the completion of the work, except as provided in the Contract Document. The
Contractor will only be paid for the actual quantities of work performed and accepted by the Contract
Administrator. The Contractor shall not be entitled to any compensatory damages in the event the
guantities to be built are less than what are shown in the Bid Schedule.

State and Local Sales and Use Taxes

Unless Supplementary Conditions contains a statement that the City is exempt from State sales
tax on materials incorporated into the work due to the qualification of the work under this Contract,
all State and local sales and use taxes, as required by the laws and statutes of the State and its
political subdivisions, shall be paid by the Contractor. Prices quoted in the bid shall include all
nonexempt sales and use taxes, unless provision is made in the bid form to separately itemize the
tax.

Bids Firm for Acceptance
Bidder warrants, by virtue of bidding that his bid and the prices quoted in his bid will be for
acceptance by the City for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from the date of bid opening unless
otherwise stated in the IFB.

Bid Security

Each Bidder shall submit a Bid Bond by the Due Date/Time (specified in the Schedule of Events
stated herein) a certified check, cashier's check drawn on a local bank in good standing, or cash,
or an acceptable BID BOND issued by a Surety authorized to issue such bonds in the State of
Florida in an amount equal to five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid payable to the City of
Coconut Creek, Florida. This bid security shall be given as guarantee that the Bidder will not
withdraw or modify his bid for a period of ninety (90) days after bid opening.as a guarantee that if
the bid is accepted the Bidder will execute the contract.

The Attorney-in-Fact (Resident Agent) who executes this bond in behalf of the Surety must attach
a notarized copy of his power-of-attorney as evidence of his authority to bind the Surety on the date
of execution of the bond. If the Bidder elects to furnish a Bid Bond, he shall use the Bid Bond form
found bound herewith, or one conforming substantially thereto in form and content.

Submit Bid Bond to the Office of the City Clerk, Government Center, 4800 West Copans Road,
Coconut Creek, FL 33063. Please be advised that City Hall is closed on Fridays and on holidays
observed by the City. Hours of operation are Monday through Thursday between 7:00 a.m. and
6:00 p.m. EST.

Return of Bid Security
Within thirty (30) calendar days after the award of the Contract, the City will return the bid securities
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to all Bidders whose bids are not to be further considered in awarding the Contract. Retained bid
securities will be held until the Contract has been finally executed, after which all bid securities,
other than Bidders' bonds and any guarantees which have been forfeited, will be returned to the
respective Bidders whose bids they accompanied.

Performance and Payment Bonds

The Successful Bidder shall file with the City a Performance Bond and a Payment Bond on the
forms bound herewith, each in the amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract Price in
accordance with the requirement of Florida Statutes Section 255.05 or 713.23, as applicable, as
security for the faithful performance of the Contract and the payment of all persons supplying labor
and materials for the construction of the work, and to cover all guarantees against defective
workmanship or materials for the construction of the work, and to cover all guarantees against
defective workmanship or materials, or both, for a period of one (1) year after the day of final
acceptance of the work by the City. The Surety furnishing this bond shall have a sound financial
standing and a record of service satisfactory to the City, shall be authorized to do business in the
State of Florida, and shall be listed on the current U.S. Department of Treasury Circular Number
570, or amendments thereto in the Federal Register, of acceptable Sureties for Federal projects.
The attorney-in-fact (Resident Agent) who executes this Performance and Payment Bond in behalf
of the Surety must attach a notarized copy of his power-of-attorney as evidence of his authority to
bind the Surety on the date of execution of the Bond.

All Contracts, Performance and Payment Bonds, and respective powers-of-attorney will have the
same date.

Cancellation for Unappropriated Funds

The obligation of the City for payment to a Contractor is limited to the availability of funds
appropriated in a current fiscal period, and continuation of the contract into a subsequent fiscal
period is subject to appropriation of funds, unless otherwise authorized by law.

Project Records

City shall have the right to inspect and copy, at City’s expense the books and records and accounts
of Contractor which relate in any way to the Project, and to any claim for additional compensation
made by Contractor, and to conduct an audit of the financial and accounting records of Contractor
which relate to the project and to any claim for additional compensation made by Contractor.
Contractor shall retain and make available to City all such books and records and accounts,
financial or otherwise, which relate to the project and to any claim for a period of three (3) years
following Final Completion of the project. During the project and the three (3) year period following
Final Completion of the Project, Contractor shall provide City access to its books and records upon
seventy-two (72) hours written notice.

If the project is funded by grants, either partially or fully, records shall be made available to the
granting agency in requirements of its standards, when necessary.

Solid Waste Collection Services — City’s Franchise Agreement

The City has contracted with Republic Services of Florida, Limited Partnership d/b/a All Service
Refuse to furnish solid waste and recycling collection services. The City grants to All Service
Refuse the sole and exclusive right, franchise, license and privilege to provide non-hazardous solid
waste collection, removal and disposal services within the corporate limits of the City. The
successful Contractor shall coordinate with All Service Refuse the level and type of service to be
provided and the manner of collection of charges.

Sworn Statement — Public Entity Crimes
A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a
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public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public
entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a
public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, may
not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a
contract with any public entity and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the
threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months
from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Drug-Free Workplace Programs

Preference shall be given to businesses with Drug-Free Workplace programs. Whenever two (2)
or more bids which are equal with respect to price, quality and service are received by the City for
the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that
completes the attached Drug-Free Workplace Form certifying that it is a Drug-Free Workplace shall
be given preference in the award process.

Scrutinized Companies

29.1 This section applies to any contract for goods or services of $1 million or more:
The Contractor certifies that it is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan
List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List
and it does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria as provided in Section 287.135,
Florida Statutes (2011), as may be amended or revised.

29.2 The City may terminate this Contract at the City’s option if the Contractor is found to have
submitted a false certification as provided under subsection (5) of Section 287.135, Florida
Statutes (2011), as may be amended or revised, or been placed on the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the
Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List or has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria,
as defined in Section 287.135, Florida Statutes (2011), as may be amended or revised.

Debarred or Suspended Bidders
The Contractor (Bidder) certifies, by submission of a response to this solicitation, that neither it nor
its principals are presently debarred or suspended by any Federal department or agency.

Time of Completion

The time of completion of the work to be performed under this Contract is in the essence of the
Contract. Delays and extensions of time may be allowed only in accordance with the provisions
stated in the appropriate section of the General Conditions. The time allowed for the completion of
the work shall be stated in Section 01010 of the technical specifications.

Confidential and/or Proprietary Information

In accordance with Florida Statutes, Chapter 119.07(1)(a) and except as may be provided by other
applicable state and federal law, the Invitation for Bids and the responses thereto are in the public
domain. However, Bidders are requested to specifically identify in the submitted bid any financial
information considered confidential and/or proprietary which may be considered exempt under
Florida Statute Section119.071.

Request for Approved Equals

Bidders may submit to the City requests for approved equals. Requests must be supported by
evidence such as technical data, test results, or other pertinent information that demonstrates that
the substitute offered is equal or better than the specification’s requirements.
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All requests for approved equals must be submitted on the Request for Approved Equals form and
received by the City not later than the date indicated in the Schedule of Events. All registered
Bidders shall be informed, via addendum of those requests determined by the City to be is approved
or not. The City reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to reject any proposed “equivalent” that it
deems inferior to that which is specified.

Submit completed Request for Approved Equals Form via email or facsimile to:

Linda Jeethan, Purchasing and Contracts Manager
City of Coconut Creek — Purchasing Division

Fax: 954-973-6754

Email: ljeethan@coconutcreek.net

Modification and Withdrawal of Bid

34.1 All bids submitted shall be valid for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from the day of the
bid opening. Bids may be modified or withdrawn prior to the due date for submitting
electronic bids. Any bids not so withdrawn shall upon opening, constitute an irrevocable
offer for goods and services until accepted by City Commission Award.

34.2 Bids may be retracted from the eBid System prior to the due date and time. Retracting a
response allows the Bidder to change all or part of the response that was previously
submitted. Retracting a response does not delete the response currently entered; however,
by retracting your response, it is no longer submitted. You must click “Submit Response”
on the Response Submission Tab for your retracted bid to be submitted again.

34.3 Withdrawal of a bid will not prejudice the rights of a Contractor to submit a new bid prior to
the bid opening date and time. No bid may be withdrawn or modified after the date of bid
opening has passed.

34.4  If within twenty-four (24) hours after bids are opened, and Contractor files a duly signed,
written notice with the Purchasing Office, and within five (5) calendar days thereafter
demonstrates to the reasonable satisfaction of City, by clear and convincing evidence, that
there was a material and substantial mistake in the preparation of its bid, or that the mistake
is clearly evident on the face of the bid, but the intended correct bid is not similarly evident,
Contractor may withdraw its bid and any bid security will be returned, if applicable.

Preparation of Bids

Bidders shall submit their response via the eBid System (www.coconutcreek.net/purchasing).
Bidder’s response shall not contain any alteration to the document posted other than entering data
in spaces provided or including attachments as necessary. By submission of a response, Bidder
affirms that a complete set of bid documents was obtained from the eBid System and no alteration
of any kind has been made to the solicitation.

The bid shall be signed by a representative who is authorized to contractually bind the
Bidder. The Bidder shall sign his bid in the blank space provided. If the Bidder is a corporation,
the legal name of the corporation shall be set forth above, together with the signature of the officer
or officers authorized to sign Contracts on behalf of the corporation. If Bidder is a partnership, the
true name of the firm shall be set forth above, together with the signature of the partner or partners
authorized to sign Contracts in behalf of the partnership. If signature is by an agent, other than an
officer of a corporation or a member of a partnership, a notarized power-of-attorney must be on file
with the City prior to opening of bids or submitted with the bid.
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Any bid shall be deemed non-responsive which contains materials omissions, or irregularities, or
in which any of the prices are obviously unbalanced, or which in any manner shall fail to conform
to the conditions of the published Invitation for Bids. Only one (1) bid from any individual, firm,
partnership, or corporation, under the same or different names, will be considered. Should it appear
to the City that any Bidder is interested in more than one (1) bid for work contemplated; all bids in
which such a Bidder is interested will be rejected.

Bidder shall upload the response as one (1) file to the eBid System. The maximum file size is
25MB, however, that maximum applies to each file, not the bid itself. You are allowed an unlimited
number of attachments with the 25MB being the maximum file size.

Bid Submission
Bidder shall use the electronic eBid System to submit a response.

Basis of Award

The Contract will be awarded to the responsive, responsible Bidder submitting the lowest
acceptable bid. Responsive Bidder shall be defined as any person, firm or corporation submitting
a bid for the work contemplated whose bid form is complete and regular, free of exclusions or
special conditions and has no alternative bids for any items unless requested in the technical
specifications. Responsible Bidder shall be defined as any person, firm, or corporation submitting
a bid for the work contemplated who maintains a permanent place of business, has adequate plant
equipment to do the work properly and within the time limit that is established, and has adequate
status to meet his obligations contingent to the work. The City reserves the right to award the
Contract that best serves the interests of the City.

If, at the time this Contract is to be awarded, the total of the lowest acceptable bid exceeds the
funds estimated by the City as available, the City may reject all bids or take such other action, as
best serves the City's interests.

The City of Coconut Creek, Florida, reserves the right to: waive informalities in any bid, delete or
add any portion of the project, or extend or reduce the project within the limits of the work involved.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids for any reason where the City deems rejection
to be in its best interest, or to reject any bid not in compliance with the Contract Documents.

Award of Contract

Within ninety (90) calendar days after the opening of bids, unless otherwise stated in the Invitation
for Bids or Contract Documents, the City will accept one (1) of the bids or will act in accordance
with Basis of Award, below. The acceptance of the bid will be by written notice of award, mailed or
delivered to the office designated in the bid. In the event of failure of the lower responsible and
responsive qualified Bidder to sign and return the Contract with acceptable Performance and
Payment Bonds, as prescribed herein, the City may award the Contract to the next lowest
responsible and responsive qualified Bidder. Such award, if made, will be made within one hundred
twenty (120) days after the opening of bids.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids and is not bound to accept the lowest bid. Bids
are awarded by the City and its decision shall be final. No Notice of Award will be given until the
City has concluded such investigations as it deems necessary to establish the responsibility,
gualifications and financial ability of the Bidders to do the work in accordance with the Contract
Documents to the satisfaction of the City within the time prescribed. The City reserves the right to
reject the bid of any Bidder who does not pass such investigation to the City's satisfaction. In
analyzing bids, the City may take into consideration alternates and unit prices, if requested by the
bid forms. If the Contract is awarded, the City will issue the Notice of Award and give the Successful

B-10



39.

40.

41.

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Bidder a contract for execution or a purchase order within ninety (90) days after opening of bids.

Execution of Contract

The Successful Bidder shall, within ten (10) calendar days after receiving notice of award, signh and
deliver to the City the Contract hereto attached together with the acceptable bonds as required in
these Documents. Within ten (10) calendar days after receiving the signed Contract with
acceptable bonds from the Successful Bidder, the City's authorized agent will sign the Contract.
Signature by both parties constitutes execution of the Contract.

Failure to Execute Contract and Furnish Bond

The Bidder who has a Contract awarded to him and who fails to promptly and properly execute the
Contract and furnish the Performance and Payment Bond shall not only lose the contract but shall
also forfeit the bid security that accompanied his bid, and the bid security shall be retained as
liquidated damages by the City, and it is agreed that this sum is a fair estimate of the amount of
damages the City will sustain in case the Bidder fails to enter into a Contract and furnish the bond
as herein before provided. Bid security deposited in the form of cash, a certified check, or cashier's
check drawn on a local bank in good standing shall be subject to the same requirements as a Bid
Bond.

Bid Protest Process

Any bidder, proposer, or offeror who is aggrieved in connection with the solicitation or award of a
contract must contact the procurement officer listed in the solicitation in writing (email or fax are
acceptable) within three (3) working days after the posting of the notice of intent to award on the
City’s eBid System. A formal written protest shall be filed within five (5) working days after filing
the notice of protest.

The notice of protest must be either, hand-delivered and date and time stamped by the Office of
the City Clerk, or sent via Certified U.S. mail, return-receipt requested. Failure to file a protest
within the time-frame specified herein shall constitute a full waiver of all rights to protest the City's
decision regarding the award of bid.

(@) Only a bidder whose bid is timely received and fully complies with all terms and conditions
of the bid may protest an award.

(b) The written protest shall state in detail the specific facts and law or ordinance upon which
the protest of the proposed award is based and shall include all pertinent documents and
evidence.

(©) Upon receipt of a formal written protest, the City may stop award proceedings until
resolution of the protest; however, the award proceedings shall not be stopped if the City
Manager decides the award must continue without delay in order to avoid an immediate
and serious danger to the public health, safety, or welfare.

(d) Any and all costs incurred by a protesting party in connection with a protest pursuant to this
section shall be the sole responsibility of the protesting party.

A protest shall be reviewed and evaluated administratively and a decision in writing shall be
forwarded to the protesting firm within ten (10) working days. If the protesting firm does not agree
with the administrative decision, they may appeal the decision in writing to the City Manager or
designee within five (5) working days. The notice of appeal must be either, sent Certified U.S. mail
return-receipt requested or hand-delivered and date and time stamped by the Office of the City
Clerk. The decision of the City Manager or designee will be final.
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Any person who files a formal written protest shall post with the Chief Procurement Officer, at the
time of filing the formal written protest a cashier’s check made payable to the City of Coconut Creek
in an amount equal to one percent (1%) of the City’s estimate of the total amount of the contract or
$5,000.00, whichever is less.

If the decision of the City Manager or designee upholds the action taken by the City, then the
deposit becomes non-refundable and the City shall retain the deposit as payment for a portion of
the cost and expense, including but not limited to, time spent by City staff in responding to the
protest and in conducting the evaluation of the protest. If the decision of the City Manager or
designee does not uphold the action taken by the City, then the City shall return the amount of the
cashier’s check to the person or entity filing the protest.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK
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SECTION C

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

Contractor's Pre-Start Representative

Contractor represents that he has familiarized himself with, and assumes full responsibility
for having familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the Contract Documents, work,
locality, and with all local conditions and federal, state, county, and local laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations that may in any manner affect performance of the work, and
represents that he has correlated his study and observations with the requirements of the
Contract Documents. Contractor also represents that he has studied all surveys and
investigation reports of subsurface and latent physical conditions referred to in the
specifications and made such additional surveys and investigations as he deems necessary
for the performance of the work in the Contract Documents and that he has correlated the
results of all such data with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

Pre-construction Conference and Project Schedule

Within fifteen (15) days after delivery of the executed Agreement by City to Contractor, but
before starting the work at the site, a pre-construction conference will be held. In that
meeting, the Contractor shall present and submit a project schedule, identifying key
milestones. Contractor’s performance shall be monitored based upon this schedule.

Rejection of Subcontractor

If, prior to the Notice of Award, the City has reasonable objection to and refuses to accept
any Subcontractor, person or organization listed, the apparent low Bidder may, prior to
Notice of Award either (i) submit an acceptable substitute without an increase in his bid
price or (ii) withdraw his bid without forfeiting his bid security.

CORRELATION, INTERPRETATION AND INTENT OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

It is the intent of the specifications and drawings to describe a complete project to be
constructed in accordance with the Contract Documents. The Contract Documents
comprise the entire Agreement between the City and the Contractor. They may be altered
only by a written modification by the City and Contractor. The words “Contract” and
“Agreement” shall have the same meaning and are used interchangeably.

In the event of a discrepancy/conflict between the requirements of the drawings and the
requirements of the specifications manual or between requirements within any of the
contract documents, those requirements which best serve the City shall take precedent.
Determination of which requirements best serve the City shall be solely at the discretion of
the City. Contractor shall not be entitled to any additional compensation related to City's
determination.

The words "furnish" and "furnish and install", "install", and "provide" or words with similar
meaning shall be interpreted, unless otherwise specifically stated, to mean "furnish and
install complete in place and ready for service".

The work of all trades under this Contract shall be coordinated by the Contractor in such a

manner as to obtain the best workmanship possible for the entire project, and all
components of the work shall be installed or erected in accordance with the best practices
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of the particular trade. All work shall meet the standards and codes of all regulatory
agencies having jurisdiction over the Project whether or not mentioned in the Contract
Documents. In case of conflict the most stringent standard shall prevail unless approved in
advance by the Contract Administrator.

Manufacturer's literature, when referenced, shall be dated and numbered and is intended
to establish the minimum requirements acceptable. Whenever reference is given to codes,
or standard specifications or other data published by regulating agencies or accepted
organizations, including but not limited to the National Electrical Code, applicable State
Building Code, Federal Specifications, ASTM Specifications, various institute specifications,
and the like, it shall be understood that such reference is to the latest edition including
addenda in effect on the date of the bid.

Brand names where used in the technical specifications, are intended to denote the
standard or quality required for the particular material or product. The term "equal" or
"equivalent”, when used in connection with brand names, shall be interpreted to mean a
material or product that is similar and equal in type, quality, size, capacity, compaosition,
finish, color and other applicable characteristics to the material or product specified by trade
name, and that is suitable for the same use and capable of performing the same function,
in the opinion of the Contract Administrator, as the material or product so specified.
Proposed equivalent items must be approved by the Contract Administrator before they are
purchased or incorporated in the work. (When a brand name, catalog humber, model
number, or other identification, is used without the phrase "or equal”, the Contractor shall
use the brand specified).

SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS, REFERENCE POINTS

Subsurface Conditions

The Contractor acknowledges that he has investigated prior to bidding and satisfied himself
as to the conditions affecting the work, including but not restricted to those bearing upon
construction, transportation, disposal, handling and storage of materials, availability of
labor, water, electric power, roads and uncertainties of weather, river stages, tides, water
tables or similar physical conditions at the site, the conformation and conditions of the
ground, the character of equipment and facilities needed to and during prosecution of the
work. The Contractor further acknowledges that he has satisfied himself as to the character,
guality and quantity of surface and subsurface materials or obstacles to be encountered
insofar as this information is reasonably ascertainable from an inspection of the site,
including all exploratory work on the site or any contiguous site, as well as from information
presented by the Drawings and Specifications made part of this Contract, or any other
information deemed appropriate by the Contractor for the successful completion the project.
Any failure by the Contractor to acquaint himself with the site conditions will not relieve him
from responsibility for estimating properly the difficulty or cost of successfully performing
the work. The City assumes no responsibility for any conclusions or interpretations made
by the Contractor.

Differing Site Conditions

@) The Contractor shall promptly, and before such conditions are disturbed, notify the
City in writing, of: (1) subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing
materially from those indicated in this contract, or (2) unknown physical conditions
at the site, of an unusual nature, differing materially from those ordinarily
encountered and generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided
for in this contract. The City shall promptly investigate the conditions, and if it finds
that such conditions do materially so differ and cause an increase or decrease in
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the Contractor's cost of, or the time required for, performance of any part of the work
under this contract whether or not changed as a result of such conditions, an
equitable adjustment shall be made and the contract modified in writing accordingly.

(b) No claim of the Contractor under this clause shall be allowed unless the Contractor
has given the notice required in writing in (a) above to the Contract Administrator
within three (3) calendar days; provided, however, the time prescribed therefore may
be extended by the City.

(© No claim by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment hereunder shall be allowed
if asserted after final payment under this contract.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

If the Contractor is required to go on to City of Coconut Creek property to perform work or
services as a result of contract award, the Contractor shall assume full responsibility and
expense to obtain all necessary insurance as required by City of Coconut Creek.
Throughout the term of this Contract, Successful Bidder and/or any and all subcontractors
or anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them shall maintain in force insurance
as follows:

Workers’ Compensation

Statutory Limits of coverage to apply for all employees in compliance with all applicable
State of Florida and federal laws. The policy must include Employers Liability with a limit of
$100,000 each accident.

General Liability

Commercial General Liability insurance with limits not less than $1,000,000 each
occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage including coverage
for premises/operations, contractual liability, personal injury, explosion, collapse,
underground hazard, products/completed operations, broad form property damage, cross
liability and severability of interest clause. This policy of insurance shall be written in an
“occurrence” based format.

Automobile Liability

Comprehensive or Business Automobile Liability insurance with limits not less than
$500,000 each occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage
including coverage’s for owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles and/or equipment as
applicable. This policy of insurance shall be written in an “occurrence” based format.

Builder’'s Risk Insurance

Builder’s Risk insurance is required in an amount not less than the replacement cost for the
construction of the work. Coverage shall be “ALL RISK’ coverage for one hundred percent
(100%) of the completed value. The City reserves the right to require higher limits
depending upon the scope of work under this agreement.

Neither Contractor nor any subcontractor shall commence work under this contract until
they have obtained all insurance required under this section and have supplied the City with
evidence of such coverage in the form of an insurance certificate and endorsement. The
Contractor will ensure that all subcontractors will comply with the above guidelines and will
maintain the necessary coverage throughout the term of this Agreement. Policies shall be
“Occurrence” form. Each carrier will give the City sixty (60) days notice prior to cancellation.

The Contractor’'s Worker's Compensation carrier will provide a Waiver of Subrogation to the
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City. The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of all deductibles and self-insured
retentions. The City requires that the Contractor purchase a bond to cover the full amount
of the deductible or self-insured retention.

General

Should any of the required insurance be provided under a form of coverage that includes a
general annual aggregate limit and provides that claims investigation or legal defense costs
be included in such general annual aggregate limit, such general annual aggregate limit
shall be double the occurrence limits specified above.

Should any required insurance lapse during the Contract term, requests for payments
originating after such lapse shall not be processed until the City receives satisfactory
evidence of reinstated coverage as required by this Contract, effective as of the lapse date.
If insurance is not reinstated, City may, at its sole option terminate this Agreement effective
on the date of such lapse of insurance.

Auto Liability and General Liability policies shall be endorsed to provide the following:

a) Name as Additional Insured the City of Coconut Creek and its Officers, Agents,
Employees and Commission Members.

b) That such insurance is primary to any other insurance available to the additional
insured with respect to claims covered under the policy and that insurance applies
separately to each insured against whom claims are made or suit is brought, but the
inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to increase the insurer’s limit of
liability.

All policies shall be endorsed to provide sixty (60) days prior written notice of cancellation,
non-renewal or reduction in coverage or limits to:

City of Coconut Creek
4800 West Copans Road
Coconut Creek, Florida 33063

The issuing agency shall include full name, address and telephone number in each
insurance certificate issued.

Certificates of Insurance, in form and evidencing all required insurance and endorsements,
shall be submitted with the respondent’s bid. If Bidder is Successful Bidder, then prior to
commencement of Contract, Bidder must submit revised Certificate of Insurance naming
the City of Coconut Creek as Additional Insured for all liability policies.

Insurance Company and Agent

All'insurance policies herein required of the Successful Bidder shall be written by a company
with a A.M. Best rating of A-VII or better that is duly authorized and licensed to do business
in the State of Florida and shall be executed by agents, thereof that are duly licensed as
agents in said state.

Note: A copy of any current Certificate of Insurance should be included with your bid.

C-4



4.7

4.8

ARTICLE 5

5.1

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Safety

Job Site

The Contractor shall be solely and completely responsible for conditions of the job site,
including safety of all persons (including employees) and property during performance of
the work. This requirement shall apply continuously and not be limited to normal working
hours. Safety provisions shall conform to U.S. Department of Labor (OSHA), Florida
Department of Labor (DOL), and all other applicable federal, state, county, and local laws,
ordinances, codes, and regulations. Where any of these are in conflict, the more stringent
requirement shall be followed. The Successful Bidder's failure to thoroughly familiarize
himself with the aforementioned safety provisions shall not relieve him from compliance with
the obligations and penalties set forth therein.

The City reserves the right, but is not obligated to make safety inspections at any time the
Contractor is on public property and to ensure safety rules are not being violated. If violation
becomes evident, the City may initiate its own action in addition to other government
agencies.

Occupational Health and Safety

In compliance with Title 29 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations), Section 1910.1200, any
Hazardous Chemical items which are delivered from a Contract resulting from this Bid must
be accompanied by a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). The MSDS sheets must be
maintained by the user agency and must include the following information:

a) The chemical name and the common name of the toxic substance.
b) The hazards or other risks in the use of the toxic substance, including:
1) The potential for fire, explosion, corrosiveness, and reactivity;
2) The known acute and chronic health effects of risks from exposure, including

the medical conditions which are generally recognized as being aggravated
by exposure to the toxic substance; and
3) The primary routes of entry and symptoms of overexposure.

C) The proper precautions, handling practices, necessary personal protective
equipment, and other safety precautions in the use of or exposure to the toxic
substances, including appropriate emergency treatment in case of overexposure.

d) The emergency procedure for spill, fire, disposal, and first aid.

e) A description in lay terms of the known specific potential health risks posed by the
toxic substances intended to alert any person reading this information.

f) The year and month, if available, that the information was compiled and the name,
address, and the emergency telephone number of the manufacturer responsible for
preparing the information.

ALL TOXIC SUBSTANCES MUST BE LABELED FOR IDENTIFICATION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS.

CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

Supervision and Superintendence
The Contractor will supervise and direct the work. He will be solely responsible for the

C-5



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of construction. The Contractor
will employ and maintain a qualified supervisor or superintendent at the work site who shall
have been designated in writing by the Contractor as the Contractor's representative at the
site. The supervisor shall have full authority to act on behalf of the Contractor and all
communications given to the supervisor shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor.
The supervisors shall be present on each site at all times as required to perform adequate
supervision and coordination of the work. (Copies of written communications given to the
Superintendent shall be mailed to the Contractor's home office).

Labor, Materials and Equipment

The Contractor will provide competent, suitably qualified personnel to lay out the work and
perform construction as required by the Contract Documents. He will at all times maintain
good discipline and order at the site.

Contractor Furnishes All Materials

The Contractor shall furnish all materials, equipment, labor, transportation, construction
equipment and machinery, tools, appliances, fuel, power, light, heat, local telephone, water
and sanitary facilities and all other facilities and incidentals necessary for the execution,
testing, initial operation and completion of the work.

Installation Instructions

All materials and equipment shall be applied, installed, connected, erected, used, cleaned
and conditioned in accordance with the instructions of the applicable manufacturer,
fabricator or processors, except as otherwise provided in the Contract Documents.

Contractor Responsibilities

The Contractor shall be fully responsible for all acts and omissions of his Subcontractors
and of persons and organizations directly or indirectly employed by them and of persons
and organizations for whose acts any of them may be liable to the same extent that he is
responsible for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by him. Nothing in the
Contract Documents shall create any contractual relationship between the City and any
Subcontractor or other person or organization having a direct contract with Contractor, nor
shall it create any obligation on the part of the City to pay or to see to the payment of any
persons due any Subcontractor or other person or organization, except as may otherwise
be required by law. The City may furnish to any Subcontractor or other person or
organization, to the extent practicable, evidence of amounts paid to Contractor on account
of specific work done in accordance with the schedule of values.

Subcontractors Terms
The Contractor agrees to bind specifically every Subcontractor to the applicable terms and
conditions of the Contract Documents for the benefit of the City.

Permits

The Contractor shall secure and pay for all maintenance of traffic (MOT), construction
permits and licenses, etc. and shall pay for all governmental charges, inspection fees, and
fines incurred by Contractor for his negligence, error or omission.

When such charges are normally made by the City and when so stated in the Special
Conditions, there will be no charges to the Contractor. The City would assist the Contractor,
if possible, in obtaining such permits and licenses. However, the Contractor shall pay all
public utility charges or fees to other government agencies, where applicable.
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Electric Power and Lighting

Electrical power required during construction shall be provided by the Contractor. This
service shall be installed by a qualified electrical contractor approved by the Contract
Administrator. Lighting shall be provided by the Contractor in all spaces at all times where
necessary for good and proper workmanship, for inspection or for safety. No temporary
power shall be used off temporary lighting lines without specific approval of the Contractor.

Taxes
Cost of all sales and other taxes for which the Contractor is liable under the Contract shall
be included in the Contract Price stated by the Contractor.

Record Drawings

The Contractor will keep one record copy of all Specifications, Drawings, Addenda,
Modifications and Shop Drawings at the site in good order and annotated to show
all changes made during the construction process. The Contractor must provide
complete set of Record Drawings, on a USB flash drive and one full set of white
lines, signed and sealed by a Registered Engineer in the State of Florida for all
improvements. Final payment shall not be made to the Contractor unless completed
record drawings have been submitted, approved and accepted by the City.

Cleaning Up Site

The Contractor shall clean up behind the work as much as is reasonably possible as the
work progresses. Upon completion of the work, and before acceptance of final payment for
the project by the City, the Contractor shall remove all his surplus and discarded materials,
excavated material and rubbish from the roadways, sidewalks, parking areas, lawn and all
adjacent properties; shall clean his portion of work involved in any building under this
Contract, so that no further cleaning by the City is necessary prior to his occupancy; shall
restore all property, both public and private, which has been disturbed or damaged during
the prosecution of the work; and shall leave the entire project area in a neat and presentable
condition.

Cleaning Up General
In case of dispute, the City may remove any debris and/or rubbish and charge the cost to
the Contractor as the Contract Administrator shall determine to be just.

Waste Removal Services

Any Contractor or Subcontractor performing construction work within the City of Coconut
Creek must use the City's franchised hauler for garbage removal services including
construction related debris. The City’s current franchised hauler is All Service Refuse.
Please contact them directly for dumpsters and/or rolloffs at:

All Service Refuse
751 NW 31st Avenue
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311
(954) 583-1830

Public Convenience and Safety

The Contractor shall, at all times, conduct the work in such manner as to insure the least
practicable obstruction to public travel. The convenience of the general public and of the
residents along and adjacent to the area of work shall be provided for in a satisfactory
manner, consistent with the operation and local conditions. "Street Closed" and other traffic
control signs shall be placed immediately adjacent to the work, in a conspicuous position,

C-7



5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

at such locations as traffic demands and as required by MOT, approved by the City, County
and/or State. At any time that streets are required to be closed, the Contractor shall notify
law enforcement agencies before the street is closed and again as soon as it is opened.
Access to fire hydrants and other fire extinguishing equipment shall be provided and
maintained at all times.

Sanitary Provisions

The Contractor shall provide on-site office, and necessary toilet conveniences, secluded
from public observation, for use of all personnel on the work, whether or not in his employ.
They shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition and shall comply with the requirements
and regulations of the Public Authorities having jurisdiction. They shall commit no public
nuisance. Temporary field office and sanitary facilities shall be removed by the Contractor
at his own expense upon completion of the work, and the premises shall be left clean.

Work in Street, Highway and Other Rights-of-Way

Excavation, grading, fill, storm drainage, paving and any other construction or installations
in rights-of-way of streets, highways, public carrier lines, utility lines either aerial, surface or
subsurface), etc., shall be done in accordance with requirements of the Contract Documents
or, if not mentioned, shall be restored to their original condition or better. Upon completion
of the work, Contractor shall present to the City certificates, in triplicate, from the proper
authorities stating that the work has been done in accordance with their requirements.

Hurricane Precautions

5.17.1 During such periods of time as are designated by the United States Weather Bureau
as being a hurricane warning or alert, the Contractor, at no cost to the City, shall
take all precautions necessary to secure the Project site in response to all
threatened storm events, regardless of whether the notice has been given by the
City or not by the City.

5.17.2 Compliance with any specific storm or hurricane watch/warning or alert precautions
before or after such events will not constitute additional work for payment and will
be part of Contractor’s insurance.

5.17.3 Any additional work beyond the scope of this contract relating to hurricane warning
or alert at the Project site will be addressed by a Change Order in accordance with
Article 6 - Changes in the Work, if applicable.

5.17.4 Suspension of the work caused by a threatened or actual hurricane event shall
entitle the Contractor to additional contract time as noncompensable, excusable
delay, and shall not give rise to a claim for compensable delay.

Value Engineering

Should either party request a substitution that changes the contract such as requesting
substitution of materials, articles, pieces of equipment or any changes that reduce the
Contract Price shall make such a request to Contract Administrator in writing. Contract
Administrator in consultation with the Consultant will be the sole judge of acceptability and
no substitute will be ordered, installed, used or initiated without Contract Administrator's
prior written acceptance, which will be evidenced by a Change Order processed with all
required approvals and an approved Shop Drawing. However, any substitution accepted
by Consultant shall not result in any increase in the Contract Price or Contract Time. If City
initiates change, the City will be responsible for any changes initiated on its behalf. By
making a request for substitution, Contractor agrees to pay directly to Consultant all
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Consultant’s fees and charges related to Consultant’s review of the request for substitution,
whether or not the Consultant accepts the request for substitution. Any substitution
submitted by Contractor must meet the form, fit, function and life cycle criteria of the item
proposed to be replaced and there must be a net dollar savings including Consultant review
fees and charges. If a substitution requested by the Contractor is approved, the net dollar
savings shall be shared equally between Contractor and City and shall be processed as
deductive Change Order. City may require Contractor to furnish at Contractor’s expense a
special performance guarantee or other surety with respect to any substitute approved after
award of the Contract.

Public Records

Contractor shall keep such records and accounts and require any and all Contractors and
subcontractors to keep records and accounts as may be necessary in order to record complete
and correct entries as to personnel hours charged to the project and any expenses for which
Contractor expects to be reimbursed. Such books and records will be available at all reasonable
times for examination and audit by City and shall be kept for a period of three (3) years after the
completion of all work to be performed pursuant to this Agreement. Incomplete or incorrect entries
in such books and records will be grounds for City's disallowance of any fees or expenses based
upon such entries.

City is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. To the extent Contractor is a
Contractor acting on behalf of the City pursuant to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, Contractor
shall comply with all public records laws in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statute. In
accordance with state law, Contractor agrees to:

a) Keep and maintain all records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the City
in order to perform the services.

b) Upon request from the City’s custodian of public records, provide the City with a copy of the
requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copies within a reasonable time
at a cost that does not exceed the costs provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statute, or as
otherwise provided by law.

C) Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement
term and following completion of the contract if the Contractor does not transfer the records
to the City.

d) Upon completion of the services within this Agreement, at no cost, either transfer to the City
all public records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records
required by the City to perform the services. If the Contractor transfers all public records to
the City upon completion of the services, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements. If the Contractor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the
services, the Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records.
All records stored electronically must be provided to the City, upon request from the City’s
custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology
systems of the City.

e) IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLA. STAT., TO THE VENDOR'S

DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE CITY'S CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC
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RECORDS AT 954-973-6774, PublicRecords@coconutcreek.net,
4800 West Copans Road, Coconut Creek, FL 33063.

If Contractor does not comply with this Section, the City shall enforce the Agreement
provisions in accordance herewith and may unilaterally cancel this Agreement in
accordance with state law.

CHANGES IN THE WORK

Without invalidating the Agreement, the City may, at any time or from time to time, order
additions, deletions or revisions in the work; these shall be authorized by Change Orders.
Upon receipt of a Change Order approved in writing by the Contract Administrator, the
Contractor will proceed with the work involved. All such work shall be performed under the
applicable conditions of the Contract Documents. If any Change Order causes an increase
or decrease in the Contract Price, payment shall be adjusted or pro-rated by the unit price
of the pay items in the Contract or based on mutually accepted price if there are no unit
prices. An extension or shortening of the Contract Time may be granted by the City
depending upon the changes in the scope of work. A Change Order signed by the
Contractor indicates his agreement therewith.

Additional work performed by the Contractor without written authorization and signed
Change Order will not entitle him to an increase in the Contract Price or an extension of the
Contract Time.

It is the Contractor's responsibility to notify his surety of any changes affecting the general
scope of the work or change in the Contract Price and the amount of the applicable bonds
shall be adjusted accordingly. The Contractor shall furnish proof of such an adjustment to
the City.

In no case shall denial of a change order serve as grounds for Contractor to delay or
suspend work, unless directed otherwise in writing by City. City s denial or failure to act
upon a change order shall not constitute grounds for suspension of work unless City directs
otherwise in writing.

No claim for damages or any claim other than for an extension of time shall be made or
asserted against the City by reason of any delays. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
an increase in the contract sum or payment or compensation of any kind from the City for
direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages, including but
not limited to costs for acceleration or inefficiency arising because of delay, disruption,
interference or hindrance from any cause whatsoever, whether such delay, disruption,
interference or hindrance was avoidable or unavoidable; provided however, that this
provision shall not preclude recovery of damages by the Contractor for hindrances or delays
due solely to fraud, bad faith or active interference on the part of the City or its agents.
Otherwise, the Contractor shall be entitled only to extensions of the contract time as the
sole and exclusive remedy for such resulting delay in accordance with and to the extent
provided for herein.

In the event, the City and Contractor are unable to come to an agreement for a change
order, the City reserves the right to assume the ownership of the scope of work under that
change order and complete the work either by its own work-force or its own separate
Contractor. The City would be responsible and liable for the work completed by its work-
force or its Contractor only. The remaining project shall still be the responsibility of the
Contractor along with any liability associated with it. In the event City chooses to assume
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ownership of any portion of the scope of work, Contractor shall make every reasonable
effort to accommodate City’'s workforce or City's own separate Contractor in the
performance of such scope.

TIME FOR COMPLETION, LIQUIDATED DAMAGES AND CHANGE OF CONTRACT
TIME

The date of beginning and the time for completion of the work are essential conditions of
the Contract Documents and the work embraced shall be commenced on a date specified
in the Notice to Proceed.

The Contractor will proceed with the work at such rate of progress to insure full completion
within the contract time. It is expressly understood and agreed, by and between the
Contractor and the City, that the contract time for the completion of the work described
herein is a reasonable time, taking into consideration the average climatic and economic
conditions and other factors prevailing in the locality of the work.

If the Contractor shall fail to complete the work within the contract time, or extension of time
granted by the City, then the Contractor will pay to the City the amount of five hundred
dollars ($500.00) for liquidated damages for each calendar day that the Contractor shall be
in default after the agreed upon completion date.

It is understood and agreed that deductions at the rates stipulated shall be made from the total
contract price for each and every calendar day after and exclusive of the day within which
completion was required, and up to and including the date of completion and acceptance by
the City.

Completion of the work, as mentioned above, shall include startup and testing of portions of
the project, unless explicitly excluded.

The amount as set forth as liquidated damages is understood and agreed not to be a penalty;
the said sum being specifically agreed upon in advance as the measure of damage to the City
resulting from the delay in completion of the work.

The expiration of the time stipulated without the work having been completed shall in itself
constitute a default without the necessity of any notice being given by the City to the Contractor.

The Contractor agrees and consents that the Contract price reduced by the aggregate of the
entire damages so deducted shall be accepted by the Contractor in full satisfaction for work
done under the Contract.

The contract time may only be changed by a Change Order approved in writing by the
Contract Administrator. Any claim for an extension in the contract time shall be based on
written notice delivered to the City within ten (10) days of the occurrence of the event giving
rise to the claim.

All claims for adjustment in the contract time shall be determined by the City, if City and
Contractor cannot otherwise agree.

The contract time will be extended in an amount equal to time lost due to delays beyond
the control of and through no fault or negligence of Contractor if a claim is made therefore
as provided in paragraph 7.4. Such delays shall only include those as a result of natural
and/or man-made disasters, epidemics, abnormal weather conditions, or acts of God.
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No claim for damages other than for an extension of time shall be made or asserted against
City by reason of any delays except as provided herein. Contractor shall not be entitled to
an increase in the Contract Price or payment or compensation of any kind from City for
direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages, including but
not limited to costs of acceleration or inefficiency, arising because of delay, disruption,
interference or hindrance from any cause whatsoever, whether such delay, disruption,
interference or hindrance be reasonable or unreasonable, foreseeable or unforeseeable, or
avoidable or unavoidable. Otherwise, Contractor shall be entitled only to extensions of the
Contract Time as the sole and exclusive remedy for such resulting delay, in accordance
with and to the extent specifically provided above.

GUARANTEE

The Contractor shall guarantee all materials and equipment furnished and work performed
for a period of one (1) year from the date of acceptance of the project and/or system. The
Contractor warrants and guarantees for a period of one (1) year from the date of acceptance
that the completed project and/or system is free from all defects due to faulty materials or
workmanship and the Contractor shall promptly make such corrections as may be
necessary by reason of such defects including the repairs of any damage to other parts of
the system resulting from such defects. The City will give notice of observed defects with
reasonable promptness. In the event that the Contractor should fail to make such repairs,
adjustments, or the work that may be made necessary by such defects, the City may do so
and charge the Contractor the cost thereby incurred. The Performance Bond shall remain
in full force and effect through the guarantee period. This Article shall be governed by the
City Code.

PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

Payments to Contractor

9.1.1 Payments to the Contractor shall be made on the basis of the Bid Schedule as full and
complete payment for furnishing materials, labor, tools, and equipment, and for
performing operations necessary to complete the work included in the Contract
Documents.

9.1.2 The prices stated in the Contract Document include costs and expenses for taxes,
labor, equipment, materials, commissions, transportation charges and expenses,
patent fees and royalties, labor for handling materials during inspection, other costs
and expenses for performing and completing the work as shown on the details and
specified herein.

1. The Basis of Payment for an item at the price shown in the Bid Schedule form
shall be in accordance with its description of the item and as related to the work
specified.

2. Unit prices will be applied to the actual quantities furnished and installed in

conformance with the Contract Documents.

9.1.3 At least ten (10) days before each progress payment falls due (but not more often
than once a month), the Contractor will submit to the Contract Administrator a
monthly payment estimate filled out and signed by the Contractor covering the work
performed during the period covered by the monthly payment estimate and
supported by such data as the Contract Administrator may reasonably require.

9.1.4 No payment shall be requested on the basis of materials and equipment delivered
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and suitably stored at or near site. Payment shall be made only after work has been
completed and accepted by the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall
replace at his expense any stored materials, which are either damaged or stolen
before installation. The Contract Administrator will, within ten (10) days after receipt
of each monthly payment estimate, either indicate in writing his approval of payment
or return the monthly payment estimate to the Contractor indicating in writing his
reasons for refusing to approve payment. In the latter case, the Contractor may
make the necessary corrections and resubmit the monthly payment estimate. The
City, will within thirty (30) days of presentation of any approved monthly payment
estimate, pay the Contractor a progress payment on the basis of the approved
monthly payment estimate. A retainage of ten percent (10%) will be deducted from
the monthly payment. The City may, at its sole discretion, reduce the retainage to
five percent (5%) after successful completion of fifty (50%) of work. Retainage
monies will be released upon satisfactory completion and final inspection of the
project.

9.1.5 The quantities listed in the Bid Schedule will not govern final payment.

1. Payment to the Contractor will be made only for actual quantities of Contract
items constructed in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications.
2. Upon completion of construction, if the actual quantities show either an

increase or decrease from the quantities given in the Bid Schedule, an
adjustment in payment will be made.

3. This adjustment will be based upon the increase or decrease in quantity and
the Contract Unit Price.

9.1.6 Payment will not be made for excess material placed; materials wasted or disposed of
in a manner not called for under the Contract.

1. This includes rejected material not unloaded from vehicles, material rejected
after it has been placed, and material placed outside of the plan or payment
limit lines.

2. No compensation will be allowed for disposing of rejected or excess material.

Retainage Release

The Contractor may apply for the return of the retainage held if the Contractor has
satisfactorily completed the work in accordance with the Contract and satisfied the
requirements of the Contract relating to retainage. The City shall pay the Contractor the
amount retained for the Work, less the reasonable value of incorrect or incomplete Work,
liquidated damages or both. Final payment of such withheld sum shall be made upon
correction or completion of such Work and resolution of all issues, including liquidated
damages. The release of retainage shall not become due until all work is one hundred
percent (100%) completed and accepted by the Contract Administrator. The requirements
of retainage release include the following:

1. Repair and/or replacement of faulty or defective Work.

2. As-built drawings are submitted to and accepted by the Contract Administrator.

3 All Code requirements, inspections, testing and certificates of approval are
conformed with, submitted and accepted by the Contract Administrator.

4. The City is satisfied all payrolls, bills for materials and equipment and other
indebtedness connected with the work for which the City might in any way be
responsible have been paid or otherwise satisfied to the extent and in such form as
may be designated by the City.

5. Release of Lien is submitted by Contractor and subcontractor(s) and accepted by
the City.
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6. The Contractor’'s completion of Punch List.
7. Warranties are submitted to and accepted by the City.

City's Right to Withhold Payment
The City may withhold in whole or in part, final payment or any progress payment to such
extent as may be necessary to protect itself from loss on account of:

1. Defective Work not remedied.

2. Claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating the probable filing of claims by other
parties against the Contractor.

3. Failure of the Contractor to make payments to Subcontractors or Suppliers for
materials or labor.

4, Damage to another Contractor not remedied.

5. The Contractor has incurred liability for liquidated damages.

6. Reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of

the contract sum.
7. Reasonable evidences that the Work will not be completed within the Contract time.
8. Failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Waiver of Liens

Prior to Final Payment of the Contract Sum, a final waiver of lien shall be submitted by all
suppliers, subcontractors, and/or Contractors who worked on the project that is subject of
the Agreement. Payment of the invoice and acceptance of such payment by the Contractor
shall release the CITY from all claims of liability to the Contractor in connection with the
Agreement.

Contractor's Warranty of Title

The Contractor warrants and guarantees that title to all work, materials and equipment
covered by an Application for Payment, whether incorporated in the project or not, will have
passed to the City prior to the making of the Application for Payment, free and clear of all
liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances (hereafter in these General Conditions
referred to as "Liens"); and that no work, materials or equipment covered by an Application
for Payment will have been acquired by the Contractor or by any other person performing
the work at the site or furnishing materials and equipment for the project, subject to an
agreement under which an interest therein or encumbrance thereon is retained by the seller
or otherwise imposed by the Contractor or such other person.

CONTRACT TERMINATION

City's Right to Terminate Contract

If the Contractor fails to begin the work within ten (10) calendar days from the Notice to
Proceed date specified, or fails to perform the work with sufficient workmen and equipment
or with sufficient materials to insure the prompt completion of the work, or shall perform the
work unsuitably, or cause it to be rejected as defective and unsuitable, or shall fail to
continue the prosecution of the work pursuant to the approved schedule, or if Contractor
shall fail to perform any material term set forth in the contract documents or if Contractor
shall become insolvent or be declared bankrupt, or commit any act of bankruptcy or
insolvency, or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or from any other cause
whatsoever shall not carry on the work in an acceptable manner, the Contract Administrator
may give notice in writing to the Contractor and its surety of such delay, neglect or default,
specifying the same. If the Contractor, within a period of ten (10) calendar days after such
notice fails to proceed and perform in a manner satisfactory to the Contract Administrator
then the City may terminate the services of the Contractor by issuing Notice of Termination,
exclude the Contractor from project site and take the prosecution of the work out of the
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hands of the Contractor, and appropriate or use any or all materials and equipment on the
project site as may be suitable and acceptable. In such case, the Contractor shall not be
entitled to receive any further payment until the project is completed. The City may enter
into an agreement with another Contractor for the completion of the project according to the
terms and provisions of the Contract Documents, or use such other methods as in City's
sole opinion shall be required for the completion of the project according to the terms and
provisions of the Contract Documents. All damages, costs and charges incurred by the
City, together with the costs of completing the work under Contract, shall be deducted from
any monies due or which may become due to said Contractor. In case the expense so
incurred by the City shall be less than the sum which would have been payable under the
Contract, if it had been completed by said Contractor, then the said Contractor shall be
entitled to receive the difference. If such costs exceed the unpaid balance, then the
Contractor shall be liable and shall pay to the City the amount of said excess.

If after Notice of Termination, it is determined for any reason that the Contractor was not in
default, the rights and obligations of the City and Contractor shall be the same as if the
notice of termination had been issued pursuant to the Termination for Convenience clause
as set forth in paragraph below.

The performance of work under this Contract may be terminated in writing by the City upon
ten (10) calendar days written notice to the Contractor (delivered by certified mail, return
receipt requested). In such case, the Contractor shall be paid for all work executed and
expenses incurred prior to termination. Upon written proof of reasonable expenses incurred
by the Contractor relating to the commitments, which had become firm prior to the
termination the City may make such payments. For services performed only, payment shall
include reasonable profit. No payment shall be made for profit for work/services, which
have not been performed.

Upon receipt of Notice of Termination pursuant to paragraphs above, the Contractor shall
promptly discontinue all affected work unless the Notice of Termination directs otherwise
and deliver or otherwise make available to City all data, drawings, specifications, reports,
purchased materials, estimates, summaries and such other information as may have been
required by the Contract Documents whether completed or in process.

Where the Contractor's services have been so terminated by the City, said terminations
shall not affect any rights of the City against the Contractor then existing or which may
thereafter accrue. Any retention or payment of moneys by the City due the Contractor shall
not release the Contractor from liability.

Contractor's Right to Stop Work or Terminate Contract

If the work should be stopped under order of any court of other public authority for a period
of more than thirty (30) days, through no act or fault of the Contractor or of anyone employed
by him, or if the City fails to make its best efforts to pay the Contractor within forty-five (45)
days after presentation of payment request, which has been corrected as required by the
City, then the Contractor may, upon seven (7) days written notice to the City, stop work to
terminate this Contract and recover from the City payment for all work executed.
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SECTION D

SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

Normal work hours for this project are 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Mondays through Fridays, 8:00 am to
7:00 pm Saturdays and 8:00 am to 6:00 pm Sundays and National Holidays as per City Code,
Section 14-28. Any work done outside these hours shall require permission from the City.

All work done by the Contractor or any Sub-Contractor shall be done with minimal disturbance to
the residences and businesses of the City. The noise level shall be kept at reasonable but at low
levels.

All bid prices shall remain in effect until the project is completed. Under extreme circumstances
and documented by acceptable proof, the City, at its sole discretion, may agree to price
adjustments. Otherwise, all bid prices shall remain firm.

All CONTRACTOR personnel and subcontractors shall demonstrate and maintain a courteous and
responsible demeanor toward all persons while conducting business within the CITY. The CITY
reserves the right to have CONTRACTOR permanently remove (from servicing the CITY) any of
CONTRACTOR'S personnel that, in the opinion of the CITY, is not maintaining a professional,
courteous and responsible demeanor at all times.

CONTRACTOR understands that inspections take place during normal business hours between
7:00 am and 6:00 pm Monday through Thursday. CONTRACTOR may request inspections on
Fridays however, should City agree to perform such inspection(s), CONTRACTOR will incur
additional fees that will be solely at CONTRACTOR'S own expense.

Allowances
6.1. Broward County Permit and Inspection Fees Allowance (Bid Item No. 8)

A. Included in the TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT is the sum of seventy-five thousand
dollars ($75,000.00) for obtaining Broward County bonds, permits, inspections and
certificates of completion required by the State of Florida, County Agencies, or by
other local governmental entities.

B. Fees excluded from this allowance include but are not limited to re-inspection fees,
expired permit fees, and contractor's overhead and profit.

C. Payment under the allowance item shall be made only for actual cost of the permits
without any profit, overhead, processing, or administrative charges.
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REQUIRED FORMS

BIDDER SHALL UPLOAD COMPLETED
FORMS TO THE EBID SYSTEM

WWW.COCONUTCREEK.NET/PURCHASING
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SECTION E
BID SHEETS
PROJECT NAME: Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water Main Project
PROJECT NO. Bid No. 10-25-17-11
| o @
THIS BID SUBMITTED BY: Ovit @W% " TEAADNE S (W«P

Company Name

Psa RCQ\MW

Authonzed Company Represgntiative

BILS \DG(ZMW\ ANk \, A ST A

Address

Prien. Fe 3345H

City, State, Zip

1. The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this bid is accepted, to enter into an agreement
with City in the form included in the Contract Documents to perform and furnish all work as specified
or indicated in the Contract Documents for the Contract Price and within the Contract Time
indicated in this bid and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents.

2. Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bids and Instructions to Bidders,
including without limitation those dealing with the disposition of bid security. This bid will remain
subject to acceptance for ninety (90) days after the day of bid opening. Bidder will sign and submit
the Agreement with the Bonds and other documents required by the Bidding Requirements within
ten (10) days after the date of City's Notice of Award.

3. in submitting this bid, Bidder represents, as more fully set forth in the Agreement, that;

(a) Bidder has examined copies of all the Contract Documents and of thé following Addenda
(receipt of all which is hereby acknowledged.)

Addendum No: Dated: £C/ 28 f17)
Addendum No: Dated:
Addendum No: Dated:
Addendum No: Dated:

{s)] Bidder has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the contract documents, work,
site, locality, and all local conditions and law and regulations that in any manner may affect
cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the work.

(c) Bidder has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for obtaining and

carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, tests and studies
which pertain to the subsurface or physical conditions at the site or otherwise may affect

E-1
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the cost, progress performance or furnishing of the work at the Contract Price, within the
Contract Time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents, and no additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports or
similar information or data are or will be required by Bidder for such purposes.

(c) Bidder has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the
Contract Documents with respect o existing Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the
site and assumes responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No
additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports or similar information or
data in réspect of said Underground Facilities are or will be required by Bidder in order to
perform and furnish the work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

(e) Bidder has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents.

't Bidder has given Purchasing and Contracts Manager written notice of all conflicts, errors,
discrepancies that it has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution
by the Purchasing and Contracts Manager is acceptable to Bidder.

()] This bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person,
firm or corporation and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any
group, association, organization, or corporation; Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced
or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham bid; Bidder has not solicited or
induced any person, firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and Bidder has not sought
by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over the City.

Bidder will complete the work for the fonowmg price: o

Total Bid (Items 1 through 8) $_4

DAY MLLLIh) mmﬁg&a&m@ 1GUTY (1Y@ Tt SUASD A0 2640 Q44 TD
Total Bid (items 1 through 8) (Written)

Bidder agrees that substantial completion of the work will be completed within twe-hundred-forty
{240y _two hundred seventy (270) calendar days from the Notice to Proceed and final
completlon w:ll be thirty (30) calendar days from date of substantial completion. after-the
tice-to-Procesd:

Communications concerning this bid shall be addressed to:

Company Name:?@ Y Q@@ﬁm D
Bidder's Name: SQ\Q\"SQ/\J %M@.

Bidder's Title: S A5 | kTS

Address;_ B 75 \QLQP LT T“°) Apg \on
City/State/Zip: Qop \ien, G gg ‘S D
Phonefévl*”?\éwl‘&‘la x_§eb.-6Y9Y (229
Web Address:_{s 43 W MW@? € 0N,

St 4 00
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7. The terms used in this hid are the same as defined in the General Conditions, Specxf;catuons and
other parts of the Contract Documents

SUBMITTED on /€ / 28 2017

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK
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if BIDDER is:

An Individual

By

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

(SEAL)

doing business as

(Individual's Name) A_ﬂy’f"’

Business address:

Lot )\3 ETwone \“’®

(Flrm s Name)

- (General Partner)

Business address: 33 \?‘g@“ L,,)QQ {”}“rm%\%»m/\ STe @@G

Doperen , FC 334$8

Phone No: §6tm§]é - Zﬁgq@




A Corporation

By

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

RES: ‘MM
(Corporation name) .~~~
(Stat '*iifwlfncorporation)
By ] /m;‘}.«’»f";’?l
" (Name of Person Authorized to Sign)
<~"’4;}(
A
o
- (Title)
(Corporate Seal)
- _ et
Business address: . i
. .,«w;m;w.*“’ AAAA =
PhOﬁ?No:
A Joint Venture
By .,,MﬁWWM
(Name) . .g%ﬁww‘“"ﬁwﬁw‘
msm;w"'ﬁ’“ﬁ’
(Addréss)
o ”"g
By -
o (Name)
el
’%M (Address)

(Each joint venture must sign. The manner of signing for each individual, partnership and corporation that
is a party to the joint venture should be in the manner indicated above.)
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SUBCONTRACTORS

In the form below, the Bidder shall list all Subcontractors to be used on this project if the Bidder is awarded
the Contract for this project.

CLASSIFICATION NAME AND ADDRESS
OF WORK OF SUBCONTRACTOR
P tAMNIG Q@mﬁ%.wﬁgﬁ @MQP 734y £, t/& SI WIM}
D ESrenn pecl s Vn v Ve e M b
CMATERAL FEn605 0A) wc@smm
(DI S IHWINYS )/\% t“\af“\.t LA LA ’
ideo Biahs eM @ Uneo 00 Pl EC

K DEMEY] PR, |- (w
Sonvey ARl Lo W?B |
Coh O0um So b %\@M%&Wéﬂsﬁ, Vil
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CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
WILES AND LYONS ROADS RECLAIM WATER MAIN PROJECT
BID NO. 10-25-17-11

BID SCHEDULE

NOTES:

1. All bid prices shall be inclusive of all labor, equipment, material and testing costs including sales
tax and all other applicable taxes and fees. Contractor to be responsible for all permit fees except
City's.

2, The Bidder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract Documents for a lump sum
amount.

3. It is the intention of the City to award a contract to the lowest responsible and responsive Bidder
based on the total amount of the bid.

4. Any discrepancy between the written and numerical, the written prevails.

BIDDER $H§LL SUBMIT PRICES ELECTRONICALLY THROUGH
THE EBID SYSTEM “LINE ITEMS” TAB

WWW.COCONUTCREEK.NET/PURCHASING

VISA PURCHASING CARD:

The City of Coconut Creek has implemented a Visa Procurement Card (P-Card) Program througiy SunTrust
Bank. The City's preference is to pay for goods/services with the P-Card. This program allows the City to
expedite payment to our vendors. Some of the benefits of the P-Card Program to the vendor are: payment
received within 72 hours of receipt and acceptance of goods, reduced paperwork, issue receipts instead
of generating invoices, resulting in fewer invoice problems, and deal directly with the cardholder (in most
cases).

Vendors accepting payment by the P-Card may not require the City (Cardholder) to pay a separate or
additional convenience fee, surcharge or any part of any contemporaneous finance charge in connection
with a transaction. Such charges are allowable, however must be included in the total cost of the bid.
Vendors are not to add notations such as "+3% service fee” in their bid response. All bid responses shall
be inclusive of any and all fees associated with the acceptance of the P-Card.

Vendors agreeing to accept payment by P-Card must presently have the capability to accept Visa or take
whatever steps necessary to implement the ability before the start of the agreement term,
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Purchasing Card Acceptance '. | SunTrUST

Live Solidde Sank sulid,

Why You Should Accept City of Coconut Creek’s Purchasing Card

The Challenge

To optimize working capital, buyiog organizations are roquesting that their suppliors accapt purchasing cards for
payment. By replacing their paper-based accounts payablo process with an oloctronic purchasing card solution,
buyors roduce thelr overall payables cost and suppliers reducs their collaction mxpenses. Asa supptier you will be

able to accept credit card payments whits mimmizing your acceptancs costs.

The Solution

Wo would like for you to begin accopting the SuaTrust purchasing Card. Payments made with a purchasing card
provide fastor recoipt of furls, as thoy are dopositad eloctronically to yeur chacking account. We have partnoved
with SunTrust to negotiate proeferred product and pricing solutions that fit the aseds of Business-to-Businoss (B2B)
purchasing card acceptance. '

Here’s How it Works

sunTrust will provide a camputor-based solution that allows you to get the best offoctive rate for B2B card
acceptance. A computer-based application s necessary to authorize and settle transactions at the best avaflable
intorchango rate, as typical point-of-sale torminals do not have tho capability to send tho additional required
snhanced data with the purchasing card transactions.

What's tn It For You
With our B28 solution you wilt roceive payments quicker than through the manual papar-based process. You can
alson

« Achiove cost reductions in mail handling, dopositing payments and collection
» Have your funds deposited alectronically

« Rocoive payments fastor and improved cash flow

+ Gain groater visibility to manage cash flow through online yoporting

« Incrense accounting efficiency

» Receive competitive processing rates and foos

« Fliminate returnod or lost checks processing and rolatod expenses

« Exparience reduced potontial for fraud than with check payments

« Docroase days salos outstanding

City of Coconut Creek preferred Supplier Acceptance Pricing
We have created a program to allow you to qualify at the best offoctive ratas aitheor by software of through a wob-
based solution.

Visa® Rate Purchase Card Level 2 Purcﬁasé Card Level3 Large Ticket Rate

“Interchango Rate 2.00% + 50.05 1.80% + 5010 1.45% « $35.00

*Assossment Fea 0.0925% 0.0925% 0.0925%

SunTrust Merchant

Sorvices Fea 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%

*fffoctive Rate 2.33% 2.13% 1.78%
*fate provided by Viss
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Purchase Level 2

To qualify for the Visa Lavel 2 Interchange Rates, the sales tax amount must be reported and the value must be
greater than zoro.

Purchase Level 3
To qualify for the Visa Lovel 3 Intorchangoe Rate, Levet 3 data (item description, product code, quantity, unit of
measure and commodity code) must be reported. If the Sales tax is not applied, a valug of zero {0.00) is required.

Purchase Large Ticket

To qualify for the Visa Large Ticket Interchange Ratoe, Lovol 2 and Levol 3 data must bo reported. Any transaction
graator than 96,980 that has the required data elemonis will qualify for the Visa Large Ticket Rate.

City of Coconut Creek Preferred Product Solution Pricing

Solution Name

Set-up {one-time): Waived
Monthly Accass: 50.00

Software-based Application Paymeont Software Por Transaction:$0.00

, Sot-up (one-tima): Waived
Intemot-based Solution Global Gatoway od Monthly Access: $9.95
Per Transaction:$0.05

Value-Added Services
¢ Proforred Suppler status

s Sot proforred procossing feoes for B2B acceptance
s Mo cost computor application

¢ Ho sot-up fao

¢ Ho carly termination foos

¢ Onlino reparting

Supplier Sign-Up:
To bepin the supplior onrollment process, please call 855 468.0317.

E-9
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EXCEPTION TO THE INVITATION FOR BIDS
NOTE: Bids that are exceptions to that which are specified and outlined below. (Additional sheets may

be attached.) However, all alterations or omissions of required information or any change in bid
requirements is done at the risk of the Bidder presenting the bid and may result in the rejection.

Ao

E-11
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SECTION F

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thatwe, _Rohl Global Networks LP

as Principal and Contractor, and __Argonaut Insurance Company

hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto City of Coconut Creek, a political subdivision of
the State of Florida, and represented by its City Manager, in the sum of five percent (5%) of the total
amount bid of.

€ W ra M Ve The usAAD ml Ymonu F1ETT A0 _Z2wio 2 TS
{(Written Dollar Amount)

o0
dollars ($éﬁ%§@,) Jawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which well and
truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assighs, jointly
and severally by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal contemplates submitting or has submitted, a bid to the City of Coconut Creek
for the furnishing of all labor, materials (except those to be specifically furnished by the City), equipment,
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation for, and the performance of the work covered in the
bid and the detailed Drawings and Specifications, entitled:

WILES AND LYONS ROADS RECLAIM WATER MAIN PROJECT
BID NO. 10-25-17-11

WHEREAS, it was a condition precedent to the submission of said bid that a cashier's check, certified
check, or bid bond in the amount of five percent (5%) of the Base Bid be submitted with said bid as a
guarantee that the Bidder would, if awarded the Contract, enter into a written Contract with the City for
the performance of said Contract, within ten (10) consecutive calendar days after written notice having
been given of the award of the Contract, :

NOW, THEREFORE, the conditions of this obligation are such that if the Principal within ten (10)
consecutive calendar days after written notice of such acceptance, enters into a written Contract with the
City of Coconut Creek and furnishes the Performance and Payment Bonds, each in an amount equal to
ohe hundred percent (100%) of the awarded bid, satisfactory to the City, then this obligation shall be
void: otherwise the sum herein stated shall be due and payable to the City of Coconut Creek and the
Surety herein agrees to pay said sum immediately upon demand of the City in good and lawful money of
the United States of America, as liquidated damages for failure thereof of said Principal.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Rohl Global Networks LP

as Principal herein; has caused these presents to be signed in its name by its
and attested by its

under its corporate seal, and the said
as Suraty herein, has caused these presents

Argonaut Insurance Coropany
to be signed in its name by its __ Atforney-in-Fact
and attested inits name by its Witness
under its corporate seal, this __20th day of _October | AD.,

2017.

PRINClEﬁ;L;\RohI Global Networks LP
Ny e
/ Jlifm ) QQQM(

Argonaut Insurance Company

 lnudetts sl

Attorney-in-Fact Claudette Alexander Hunt
(Power-of-Attorney to be attached)

BY: (M@ﬁﬁ jgy il M%?«{f

Resident Agent
Claudette Alexander Hunt

Withgss

N

As to 87@/



Argonaut Insurance Company
Deliveries Only: 225 W. Washington, 24th Floor
Chicago, IL 60606
United States Postal Service: P.O. Box 469011, San Antonio, TX 78246

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the Argonaut Insurance Company, a Corparation duly organized and existing undcr the laws of the State
of Ulinois and having is principal office in the County of Cook, Illinois does hereby nominate, constitute and appeint:
Claudetie Alexander Hunit

“Their true and lawdil agent(s) and attorney(s)-in-fact, cach in their separate capacity if more than one is named sbove, | té make, execute seal and deliver for
and on its bebalf as surety, and as its act and deed any and all bonds, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other undcnakmgs in surctyship provided,
howaver, that the penal st of any one such instrument execuled hereunder shall not exceed the sum of:

$75.000.000.00
This Power of Attorney is granted and is signed and sealed under and by the authority of the followmg Resolutmn ddopted by the Board of Directors of
Argonaut Insurance Company:

“RESOLYED, That the Peesident, Senior Vice President, Vice President, Assistant Vice Pre dcﬁt, Secretary, Treasurer and each of them hereby is
authorized to execute powers of attorney, and such authority can be execufed by use of fa innile s:gnature which may be attested or acknowledged by any

officer or attorney, of the Company, qualifying the attorney or attomeys named in the given sower of atterney, to execute in behalf of, and acknowlodge as
the aot and deed of the Argonaut Insurance Company, all bond undertakings and cox_glracts of swretyship, and to affix the corporate seal thereto.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Argonaut Inswance Company has caused its official Seal to be hereunto affixed and these presents (o be signed by its duly

authorized officer on the 18th day of July, 2013. LT Argonaut Insuwrance Company

',
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e, " Joshua C. Betz | Senior Vice President
Fltreppt™

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY DF_HARR(S 85

On this 18th day of July, 2013 A1), before me, a Notary Public of the State of Texas, in and for the County of Harvis, duly commissioned and qualified,
came THE ABOVE OFFICER OF THE COMPANY, to me personally known 1o be the indivittual and officer described in, and who executed the preceding
instrument, and he acknowledged ilie execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposed and said that he is the officer of the said Company aforesaid,
and that the seal afﬁxed_,to;‘thc preceding instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company, and the said Corporate Seal and his signature.as officer were
duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and direetion of the said corporation, and that Resolution adopted by the Board of
Directors of said Cornpgny, referred to i the preceding instrument is now in force.

IN TESTIMQNY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand, and affixed my Official Seal at the County of Harris, the day and year first above written,

YL Y Lo
KATHLEEN M MEEKS %&'\Ww AgY
NOTARY PUBLIG
STATE OF TEXAS ,
MY COMM, EXR 07-15-2017 PR

1, the undersigned Officer of the Argonaut Insurance Company, Ilinois Corporation, do hersby certify that the original POWER OF ATTORNEY of which
the foregoing is a full, true mid correct copy is still in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunts set my hand, and affixed the Seal of said Company, on the day of @ MW BD j 7
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e S Sarah Heineman  VP-Undereriting Strety
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THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT VALID UNLESS THE WORDS ARGO POWER OF ATTORNEY AND THE SERIAL NUMBER INTHE UPPER
RIGHT HAND CORNER ARE IN BLUE, AND THE DOCUMENT IS ISSUED ON WATERMARKED PAPER. 1¥ YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ON
AUTHENTICITY OF THIS DOCUMENT CALL (210) 321 - 3400,

AS-D110902
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SECTION G

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

State of FZovu DA )

County OQAW%WH )

)88

@)

3

(5)

being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

ingr, Officer, Represpntative or Agent)
IS TN (Jthe Bidder that has. submitted the attached

Hefshe is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached bid and of all
pertinent circumstances respecting such bid;

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid,

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees
or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed,
directly or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm, or person to submit a collusive or sham proposal
in connection with the work for which the attached proposal has been submitted; or to refrain from
bidding in connection with such work; or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by
agreement or collusion, or communication, or conference with any Bidder, firm or person to fix the
price or prices in the attached bid of any other Bidder, or to fix an overhead, profit, or cost elements
of the bid price or the bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy,
connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in
the proposed work;

The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any other of
its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.
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Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

/%%L

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of

County of ¥ '

strument was acknowledged before me this _ "2 S day of 2

The foregoing in
2017, by Ao O L _who is personally known to me or who has produced
?:9 M as identification and who did (did not) take an oath.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

e

@d‘fAS(Y‘M{auc

TN MKHA:LDW!ECWSKI '
o ogy?ub'lt State of Flasiga
mmlssiondr
Myco o F12!.‘1

(Name PRI Rt Gin L |
Type as Commtssnoned ) '
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SECTION H

SWORN STATEMENT
ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES
UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES CHAPTER 287.133(3)(a).

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER
AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1.

o

This sworm statement is submitted with Bid No. 10-25-17-11 for Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim
Water Main Project.

This sworn statement is submitted by &

A ] il of engt submitting sworn
statement) whose business address is 18 b e, | iU i citdnd (if
applicable) its Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEIN) is@Z.- 818a8 7/ . (If the

entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn
statement: e )
S and my

My name is ,;2
e of individual signing)

relationship to the entity named above is :K’: N Dursd \

(Pl

| understand that a "public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes,
means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the
transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other
state or with the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services
to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the
United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or
material misrepresentation.

| understand that a "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by
indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a
plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

| understand that an "affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.1 33(1)(a), Florida Statutes, includes
but is not limited to:

1. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime: or

2. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the
entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affillate” includes
those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and
agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The Ownership by one person of
shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or
income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement,
shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who
knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity
crime in Florida during the preceding thirty-six (36) months shall be considered an affiliate.

H-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

7. | understand that a "person” as defined in Section 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any
natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision
of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact
business with a public entity, The term "person"” includes those officers, who are active, or who
have been active, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents
who are active in management of an entity within the last five (5) years of this sworn statement.

8, Based on information and belief, the statement which | have marked below is true in relation to the
entity submitting this sworn statement. Please check all statements that are applicable.

Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been charged with and convicted of a public entity
crime subsequent to July 1, 1988.

[ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in management of the
entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND (Please indicate which additional statement applies.)

7 There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before a hearing officer of the State of
Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings. The final order entered by the hearing officer did
not place the person or affiliate on the convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final
order.)

1 The person or affiliate was placed on the convicted vendor list. There has been a subsequent
proceeding before a hearing officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings.
The final order entered by the hearing officer determined that it was in the public interest to
remove the person or affiliate from the convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final
order.)

9. Based on information and belief, thé statement that | have marked below is true in relation to the
entity submitting this sworn statement. Please check if statement is applicable.

the person or affiliate has not been placed on the convicted vendor list.
(If the box is not checked, please describe any action taken by or pending with the
Department of General Services.)

10.  The herein sworn statement shall be subject to and incorporate all the terms and conditions
contained in Section 287.133 of the Florida Statutes.

11, Conviction of a public entity crime shall be cause for disqualification.

Bidder's Name /”Signature ’
4
Date: T/,(d ;/.Z"S // 7
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BID NO. 10-28-17-11

State of: ﬁém"@%

County of : @MI"\% BAL b

The foregoing jinstrument g day of G g ?N &f} W\w
2017, by (/} W@M e {_.. , who is (who are) personally known to me or who has
produced iﬁ\;;b\& as identification and who did (did not) take an oath.

<) sknowledged before me this

Commission Number:

My Commission Expires:
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BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION |

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM

The undersigned vendor in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087 hereby certifies that (Name of

Usiness) _
!?,‘S,QAA(‘(” e oA f{.&k TaroneS | g”:) does:

1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under
bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4) In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on
the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere
to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlied substance law of the United States or any state,
for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.

5)  Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee’s community, by any employee who is
$0 convicted.

6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of
this section. '

As the person authorized to sign the statement, | certify that this firm complies fully with the above
requirements.

£ vl
/—ﬁidder's Signature
<




BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION J
INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE

The parties agree that one percent (1%) of the total compensation paid to Contractor for the work
of the Contract shall constitute specific consideration to Contractor for the indemnification to be
provided under the Contract. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmiless the City Commission,
the City of Coconut Creek, and their agents and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses
and expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work provided
that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (1) s attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use
resulting therefrom, and (2) is caused in whole orin part by any negligent act or omission of the Contractor,
any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of
them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.

in any and all claims against the City, or any of their agents or employees by any employee of the
Contractor, any subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under this Paragraph shall not be limited in
any way by any limitation on this amount or type of damages compensation or benefits payable by or for
the Contractor or any subgcontractor under Workers’ Compensation Acts, Disability Benefit Acts or other
Employee Benefit Acts. Nothing in this section shall affect the immunities of the City pursuant to Chapter
768, Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time, nor shall it constitute an agreement by the City fo
indemnify Contractor, its officers, employers, subcontractors or agents against any claim or cause of

Ygl&mfﬁm[f ' M% ( Py

Contractor's Name Date

State of: ,ﬁ 10 /A~ ;
County of: K“’%@M BL‘;‘?”@@“{W
ckidowledge before me this 28 Mgay of ﬁ@f@éé; ..

. who is (who are) personally known to me or who

The foregoing

instrument wagacl

as identification and who did (did not) take an oath,

i

K=

dthry PUblic Fignature ok

D,

Commission Number:

My Commission Expires:
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BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION K

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

NOTE: This statement of Bidder's Qualifications must be completely filled out, properly executed and
returned as part of your bid.

1. List the true, exact and proper names of the company, partnership, corporation, trade or fictitious
name under which you do busine and principals by name and titles: _

State: _f= Lor zip: 22 Y8 A
Phone No.: SB1~Bl6~2 290 faxNo: $CE ~6Y Y1 T 29
Federal Tax 1.D.; ?m 315287
Titles: P’LK‘ D@MKA’TM

Principals:

2. a. Are you licensed, as may be required, in the designated area(s) of Broward County, Florida?

Yes / No

b. List Principals Licensed, e
Name(s) :,///{// @@/UQ;Z’: / Title: EAUMAC %M/M&?ﬁ
Remarks:

? ?MWVM
3. Howlong has your company been in business and so licensed? ¢ Yns t/0 S

4. If Bidder is an individual or a partnership, answer the following: 7”} N T H)SLS

a. Date of organization: /e / i




o

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS

~ Name, address and Ownehip percentage of all partners:
e 92.9

e
ange G LLEL O

OV

Ltirn e7retd

If Bidder is other than an individual, corporation or partnership, describe the organization and give
the name and address of principals.

frrmm——

C. State whether general or limited partnership:

if Bidder is operating under a fictitious name, submit evidence of compliance with the Florida

Fictitious Name Statute.

How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name?

a. Under what other former names has your organization operated?

7‘2&: Wl M ETones = @M@@zwtsﬂ

a. Has your company ever failed to complete a honded obligation or to complete a Contract?

et

Yes No |

b. If so, give particulars including circumstances, where and when, name of bonding company,
name and address of City and disposition of matter:




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Bank References:
Bank Address/City/State/Zip Telephone
LT IbAne W piTen P £6)
,,,,,,,, o Mentpuat, AN B -28/- 6811

Attach a financial statement including Bidder’s latest balance sheet and income statement showing
the following itemns:

a) Current Assets (e.g. cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes, receivable,
accrued income, deposits, materials, real estate, stocks and bonds, equipment, furniture
and fixtures, inventory and prepaid expenses)

b) Net Fixed Assets
c) Other Assets

d) Current Liabilities (e.g. accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for
income taxes, advances, accrued salaries, real estate encumbrances and accrued payroll
taxes)

e) Other Liabilities (e.g. capital, capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares par values,
earned surplus, and retained earnings)

State the name of the firm preparing the financial statement and date thereof:
s
“ﬁ%mg\ %M&wﬂ%

Is this financial statement for the identical organization named on page one? Yes [ No 8

If not, explain the relationship and financial responsibility of the organization whose financial
statement is provided (e.g. parent-subsidiary).

RIS VI

Have you personally inspected the site of the proposed work?

Yes &v’ No [

Do you have a complete set of documents, including drawings and addenda, if applicable?
Yes ,ﬁi@”j’/ No [

Did you aftend the pre-bid conference if any such conference was held?

QM’

Yes No [ No Conference Held [

K-4



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

The undersigned guarantees the authenticity of the foregoing statements and does hereby authorize and
request any person, firm or corporation to furnish any information requested by the City of Coconut Creek,
Florida to verification of the recitals comprising this statement of the Bidder's qualifications. DISCOVERY
OF ANY OMISSION OR MISSTATEMENT THAT MATERIALLY AFFECTS THE BIDDER'S
QUALIFICATIONS TO PERFORM UNDER THE CONTRACT SHALL CAUSE THE CITY TO REJECT

THE BID, AND IF AFTER THE AWARD TO CANCEL AND TERMINATE THE AWARD AND[OR
CONTRACT. :

Date / o /ngw/ / W? |

'§nature Print Name

T |

:{y’e

Respectfully submitted

(CORPORATE SEAL)

%M/O ETloneS QQ

ompany Contractor

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK
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BID NO. 10-258-17-11

BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS

ATTEST:

Secretary ey " President

R

{ s
/Cont”éctor 8|gnature

Construction Industry Licensing Board

Registration No..

Certification No.. Q( ) é«. ’22—\%% l '

Qualifying lndividual: idAvrt T XAt



BID NO, 10-25-17-11

SECTION L

CERTIFIED RESOLUTION

iR (Name), the duty elected Secretary of
(Corporate Title), a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of  / ;
do hereby certify that the following Resolution was unanimously adopted and passed by a quorum of the Board of
Directors of the Said corporation at a meeting held in accordance with law and the by-laws of the said corparation.

“T 18 HEREBY RESOLVED THAT (Name)'  The duly elected

(Title of Officer) of (Corporate title) be and is hereby
authorized to execute and submit a Bid and Bid Bond, if such bond is required/to the City of Coconut Creek and such
other instruments in writing as may be necessary on behalf of the said corperation; and that the Bid, Bid Bond, and
other such instruments signed by him/her shall be binding upon the said c ‘ffporation as its own acts and deeds. The
secretary shall certify the names and signatures of those authorized to agf by the foregoing resolution.

7/

The City of Cocenut Creek shall be fully protected in relying upon sfich certification of the secretary and shall be
indemnified and saved harmless from any and all claims, demandé, expenses, loss or damage resulting from or
growing out of honoring, the signature of any person so certified or§ r refusing to honor any signature not so cerlified.

[ further certify that the above resolution is in force and effect aﬁ(d has not been revised, revoked or rescinded.

| further certify that the following are the names, titles and ﬁfficial signatures of those persons authorized to act by
the foregoing resolution. ?

Name . Title Signature
Given under my hand and the Seal of the s (c‘i/ corporation this day of
2017. j?

(SEAL) ; By:
Secretary
Corporate

NOTE: The above is a suggested form of the type of Corporate Resolution desired, Such form need not be followed explicitly, but the Certified
Resolution submitted must clearly show to the satisfaction of the City of Coconut Creek that the person signing the Bid and Bid Bend
for the corporation has been properly empowered by the corporation to do so in its behalf.

L-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION M

FOREIGN (NON-FLORIDA) CORPORATIONS MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM

DEPARTMENT OF STATE CORPORATE CHARTER NO.

If your corporation is exempt from the requirements of Section 607.1501, Florida Statutes, YOU MUST CHECK BELOW the
reason(s) for the exemption. Please contact the Depariment of State, Division of Corporations at (850) 245-6051 for assistance
with corporate registration or exemptions.

607.1501 Authority of foreign corporation to transact business required,
(1) Aforeign corporation may not transact business in this state until it obtains a certificate of authority from the Depariment of State.
{(2)  The following activities, among others, do not constitute transacting business within meaning of subsection (1)

. (a) Maintaining, defending, or settling any proceeding.
{b) Holding meetings of the board of directors or shareholders or carrying on other activities concerning internal corporate affairs.
(c) Maintaining bank accounts.

(<) Maintaining officers or agencies for the transfer, exchange, and registration of the corporation’s own securities or maintaining
trustess or depositaries with respect to those securities,

) Selling through independent contractors.

() Soliciting or obtaining orders, whether by mail or through employess, agents, or otherwise, if the orders require acceptance
outside this state before they become contracts.

B () Creating or acquiring indebtedness, mortgages, and security interests in real or personal property.
) Securing or collecting debts or enforcing mortgages and security interests in property sectiring the debts.
{i) Transacting business in interstate comimerce,

R ()] Conducling an isolated transaction that is completed within 30 days and that is not one In the course of rapeated transactions
of a like nature,

(k) Owning and controlling a subsidiary corporation incorporated in or transacting business within this state or voting the stock of
any corporation which it has lawfully acquired.

(h - Owning a limited partnership interest in a limited partnership that is doing business within this state, unless such limited paitner
manages or controls the partnership or exercises the powers and duties of a general pariner.

(m)  Owning, without more, real or personal property.
(3) The list of activities in subsection (2) is not exhaustive.

(4) This section has no application to the question of whether any foreign corporation is subject to service of process and suit in this state under
any law of this state. .

Please check one of the following if your firm is NOT a corporation:

Partnership, Joint Venture, Estate or Trust
{th Sole Proprietorship or Self- Employed

NOTE: This sheet MUST be enclosed with your bid if you claim an exempti

ion or have checked | or Il above. If you do not check 1 or i
above, your firm will be considered a corporation and subject td §ouiremer j listed herein,

e (DL opre M YTIL

BIDDERS-GORRECT LEGAL NAME
a “y’y
o

",«%BNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT OF BIDDER

17

M-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION N

REFERENCES

The following is a list of at least four (4) references that Contractor has provided similar service in the past three (3)
years. Government agency references are preferred,

1. Name of Firm, City, CountyorAgency @L‘TY‘\ o %muww = @@?%@WW
Address: / £070 CoLLINg Aus
i F L 360
Tite:__ =¥

Telephone: g»& “”’? '?% Q "?.S‘“ $’” Fax: e
Scope of Work: S0 €57 demr A2 Apncid  Fe s Coviim 8

2. Name of Firm, City, County or Agency: Qf’t "W o W\% w Yy NM% e
Address; | 2 €\  taoobL Bnidiebr
City/State/Zip: 15\ b e A e Tl

Contact: Q&l\x& o e ¢ ;, Title: 2546 1 AJS LA, Hea.
Email Address: %’ SO LG KKK L., U _w§
Telephone:_$%61 7M2 6 “H% Fax; —
Scope of Work 1Y €T Acwon s L 0800 W R8T v e Lt
o,
3. Name of Firm, City, County or Agency: 'Tw £, Q«) ¥ m
Address:
City/State/Zip: -
Contact etihed & @N&,wmﬁa ‘ Title:___ =%\

Email Address, T2 PA LU waf80 (@ =0 (WATEN, dors.
Telephone:_&~6 { U—‘?g é@ ‘ Fax,___ ==
Scope of Work: /S’”ﬁ on’ g@&»?&"k’/f%WQm ¢ & %ﬁl«‘»&é(g&g@ﬁ

4. Name of Firm, City, County or Agency: A_ &kl Tade b
Address: {$lo & |SIAMIOY  (LaAvS &bty
City/State/Zip: }U % /:';“ é.w -

Contact: {» At Title: ;f“; &
£ o ftontt , Qe

Ermail Address: fﬂu |
3 '/ e é/& w0

/ K&Muu“‘x M@\%«Q)

Telephone: Q&“f f?.&‘“‘s“ﬂ '? Fax:
Scope of Work:_#w A7 ;@&% 3 LA Ay

NOTE: Additional references may he attached and provided,

N-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION O

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CONFORMANCE
WITH O.5.H.A. STANDARDS

TO CITY OF COCONU T CREEK

W 1t w @mmg‘g Lp , hereby acknowledge and

(Prime Contractor)
agree that as Contractors for Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water Main Project, Bid No. 10-25-17-11,
as specified have the sole responsibility for compliance with all the requirements of the Federal
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and all state and local safety and health regulations, and
agree to indemnify and hold harmiess the City of Coconut Creek against any and all liability, claims,
damages, losses and expenges.they may incur due to the failure of

e VY(Subcontractors Names)

to comply with such act or regulation.

| M sTeone S (4‘”)

ATTEST DATE

0-1



BID NO. 10-28-17-11

SECTION P

BIDDER'S AFFIDAVIT IN COMPLIANCE WITH
FLORIDA TRENCH SAFETY ACT (SECTION 553,60-553.64, FLORIDA STATUTES)

STATE OF FLORIDA )

) 88

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK )

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeareddmvg Qd

who being duly sworn deposes and says as follows:

That he/she is duly authorized representative of\~gh( /2@(3/?”‘&/ M%@Q

such (City) (Partner) (President or other Corporate Officer)

has full authority to execute this Bidder's Affidavit.

Q‘”ﬁ’é"f iHlegal name.and business %ess of the person or entity ?hjmtmg this bid:
e (5 S7tomes O

AP 2L cﬁmwm Faere. DA ST 900
DDA e S3Ye8

By submission of this bid and subsequent execution of this Contract, the undersigned Bidder
certifies that as Successful Bidder (Contractor) all trench excavation done within his control (by his
own forces or by his Subcontractors) shall be accomplished in strict adherence with OSHA trench
safety standards contained in 28 C.F.R., 5. 1926.650, Subpart P, including all subsequent revisions
or updates to these standards as adopted by the Department of Labor and Employment Security.

The undersigned Bidder certifies that as Successful Bidder (Contractor) he has obtained or will
obtain identical certification from his proposed Subcontractors that will perform trench excavation
prior to award of the subcontracts and that he will retain such certifications in his files for a period
of not less than three years following final acceptance.

The Bidder acknowledges that included in the various items listed in the Schedule of Prices Bid
and in the Total Amount Bid are costs for complying with the Florida Trench Safety Act (Sections
553.60-553.64, Florida Statutes). The Bidder further identifies the costs to be summarized on the
following page™:

P-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Trench Units of Unit Extended
Safety Measure Measure Quantity Unit Cost Cost
Lot 1O g‘ 870 ‘%ﬁfﬁm
T /.50 Ree
C.
D.

TOTAL:

1628

Method of Compliance (Specify)_7

‘(‘3‘ 4,0’6 C‘MQ

ssoierirstia,

g e CWS"’/ e
s\\ 42),6 /g/‘? 0/,«(/ \

*Bidders: Add extra sheet(s), if needed.

If Bidder fails to complete and execute this sworn statement/affidavit, his bid may be declared non-
responsive and rejected by CITY OF COCONUT CREEK. :

P-2



BID NO. 10-26-17-11

SECTION Q

CERTIFICATION REGARDING SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES LISTS

(\"M D! M’; 2
Respondent Name: gmﬁk{wiﬂ (: Ve MX)

Respondent’s Authorized Representative Name and Title‘f

: A@% IBW |

City:
Phone Number:ﬁgl’”’g 162290

JU— ¢ 7M«)mm \ﬁ&»w J@/\ cre Y00
JQ(?&W

State:

;Méw Zip: "%%”‘W’Z@’

Email Address: &/]") W 1EENS k| @ Qzﬁ?\“‘i”w VOLLDLOALS

Respondent FEIN: ?2 %l'g 2.8 7 )

Section 287.315, Florida Statutes, prohibits agencies from contracting with companies, for goods or
services over $1,000,000, that are on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Section List. Both lists are created
pursuant to section 215.473, Florida Statuies.

Certification:

As the person authorized to sign on behalf of Respondent, | hereby certify that the company identified
above not listed on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List. [ understand that pursuant to section
287.135, Florida Statutes, the submission of a false certification may subject company to civil penalties,

attorney’s fees, and/or costs.

f )

vCertified By:(,/), O Vﬁm

Who s authorized to Si@iye‘h"‘éﬁw the aboves@ferenced company.
Authorized Signature: & / ﬂ

Aol

Print Name and Title:

\er \pmgf@m”w

Q-1




CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

WILES AND LYONS ROADS RECLAIM WATER MAIN

00300 BID TABULATION

Base Bid ltems

ltem No, 01

General Conditions

(Mobilization, Demobilization, Bonds, Permits, and lnsurance)
not to exceed 5% of bid items 2-7

ltem No. 02
Installation of all pipe, valves, fittings, ARV's, blow ofix
and miscellaneous items for Drawing Set A

Item No. 03
Installation of all pipe, valves, fittings, ARV's, blow offs
and miscellancous items for Drawing Set B

ltem No. 04
Utility locates in aceordance with Specification Section 02020
for Drawing Set A

Item No. 05
Utility loeates in accordance with Specification Section 02020
for Drawing SetB

ltem No, 06
Grading, sod replacement; roadway, sidewalk, and curb
reconstruction - Drawing Set A

ftem No. 07
Grading, sod replacement; voadway, sidewslk, and curb
reconstruetion - Drawing Set B

ltem No. 08
Allowance for Broward County Permit and Inspection Fees

TOTAL BASE BID (Total of Items 01 - 08)

Each of these lump sum amounts will need to be itemized for payment purposes.

BID TABULATION

- e
&»ﬁég ,@C’)_Q Lump Sum

ot
%é?sr 5‘:&%11111;) Sum

-
5 425000, 1ump sum

g
$%w9‘flump Sum

®
‘BQC) OGQ Ic.,;&np Sum

g 000,
o

Lump Sum

o
§ % 0 QO@, Lump Sum

$ 75,000.00  {ump Sum

g

.~ &7
$} 3BL 0O IMp Sum

O g uemi\) yrwongs L

Name of Bidder

00300 - 1
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s CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Shareholders of
Rohl Enferprises Lid.

We have reviewed the balance sheet of Rohl Enterprises Ltd. as at Octobar 31, 2016 and the statements
of income and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. Our review was made in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements and accordingly

consisted primarily of enquiry, analytical procedures and discussion related to information supplied to us
by the company.

A review does not constitute an audit and consequently we do not express an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

Based on our review nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that these financial
statements are not, in all material respects, in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for private

Chartered Accountants
Winnipeg, Manitoba
March 21, 2017

2317 Roblin Boulevard, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3R 0C2 Ph: (204) 886-3262 Fax: (204) 896-3282 Email admind@pbbomb.ea



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.

BALANCE SHEET
October 31,
2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ $ 1,570,393
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 4,411,131 3,515,586
Government remittance receivables 33,215 50,264
Income taxes recoverable 560,593
Inventory of work in progress 1,691,539 1,076,358
Prepaid expenses 231,283 249,425
6,927,761 6,462,026
LONG TERM RECEIVABLE (Note 4) 8,588,207 10,060,175
DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES (Note 6) 1,571,765 1,380,093
PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT (Note 7) 8,951,587 10,357,770
$__26.039,320 $__28.260.064
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank indebtedness (Note 2) $ 361,749 §
Accounts payable and accrued charges 2,339,643 3,775,121
Income taxes payable 244,498
Current portion of future income taxes 1,187,000 1,033,000
Current portion of long term debt (Note 8) 447,282 908,478
4,335,574 5,961,097
LONG TERM DEBT (Note 8) 215,652 335,921
. DUE TO RELATED PARTIES (Note 6) 5,398,606 5,036,434
FUTURE INCOME TAXES 969,000 954,000

10,918,832 12,287,452
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized -
Unlimited number of class A common shares
Unlimited number of class B common shares
Unlimited number of class A preferred shares
Unlimited number of class B preferred shares

Issued -
200 Class A common shares 200 200
RETAINED EARNINGS | 15,120,288 15.972,412

15120488 __ 15,972,612

$__ 26,039,320 $___ 28,260,064

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Contract revenue

Cost of sales
Gross profit

Expenses
Advertising and business promotion
Bad debt expense
Interest and bank charges
Interest on long term debt
Management salaries
Office supplies, maintenance and miscellaneous
Office salaries
Office and shop rental
Professional fees
Telephone

Income before other expenses and income taxes
Other expenses

Amortization

Loss (gain) on foreign exchange

Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income taxes

Current (recovery)

Future
Net income (loss) for the year

Retained earnings, beginning of year

Retained earnings, end of year

For the year ended
October 31,

2016

2015

$ 17,601,799 § 45,020,910

15,032,686 36,590,328
2,569,113 8,430,582
37,392 37,826
800,000 69,536
14,950 9,011
12,040 379,701
39,174 254,872
155,168 142,820
297,552 312,150
213,661 204,274
561,368 535,563
53,767 84,776
2,185,072 2,030,529
384,041 6,400,053
1,509,808 1,779,339
(46,286) (111,619)
160,902 272,912
1,624,424 1,940,632
(1,240,383) 4,459,421
(557,259) 747,372
169,000 510,000
(388,259) 1,257,372
(852,124) 3,202,049
15,972,412 12,770,363
15,120,288 15,972,412

15,972,412

$__15120288 §$ 972,

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended
October 31,
2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 18,178,221 § 40,781,178
Cash paid to suppliers (19,190,593) (37,910,712)
Government remittances receivable 17,049 (309,285)
interest income (1,455) (10,611)
Interest paid ‘ (12,040) (379,701)
Income tax paid (247.832) (312,338)

(1,256,650) 1,868,631

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of property and equipment (819,329) (2,218,664)
Proceeds on sale of property and equipment 554,802 2,345,835
(264,527) 127,171

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Repayment of long term debt (581,465) (1,900,872)
Advances from (repayments to) related parties 170,500 (622 581)
‘ (410,965) (2,523,453)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH DURING THE YEAR (1,932,142) (537,751)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,570,393 2.508.144
CASH (INDEBTEDNESS), END OF YEAR $ (361.749) $___ 1.570,393

{Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 31, 2016

1. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards
for private enterprises and include the following significant accounting policies:

a)

c)

Revenue and cost recognition

Revenues from contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method which is
measured by the percentage of job costs incurred to date.

Contract costs include all direct material and labour costs and those indirect costs related to
contract performance such as indirect labour, supplies, tools and repairs. Selling, general
and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses
on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are determined.
Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated profitability including those arising
from contract penalty provisions and final contract settlements may result in revisions to
costs and income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

As is customary in the construction industry the company will incur costs which it believes are
not part of the original contract specifications. In many cases these costs will be submitted
as a change order to the party authorizing the work under the contract. The company's
accounting policy is to recognize revenue pursuant to these change orders upon approval by
the counterparty to the contract. '

Future income taxes

The company applies the future income taxes method of accounting for income taxes.

Under this method future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the
difference between the carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Any change in net amount of future income tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in income.

Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on enacted or substantively
enacted tax rates and laws which are expected to apply to taxable income for the years in
which the assets and liabilities will be recovered or settled. Future income tax assets are
recognized when it is more likely than not that they will be realized.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards
for private enterprises requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses.

Significant estimates include the allowance for doubtful accounts, the valuation of work in
process and the estimated useful life of property and equipment. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2016

1. Significant accounting policies, continued
d) Foreign currency
The company uses the temporal method to translate its foreign currency transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate in effect at the balance
sheet date. Other assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate in effect at the
transaction date. ltems appearing in the current year's income statement are translated at
average yearly rates except for the cost of inventories and amortization which are translated
at a historic rate. Exchange gains and losses are included in the income statement.

e) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value when the
company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.
Subsequently all financial instruments are measured at amortized cost.

The company's financial instruments consist of accounts receivable, accounts payable,
customer deposit, long term debt and related party loans.

Transaction costs related to financial instruments measured at fair value are expensed as
incurred. Transaction costs related to other financial instruments are added to the carrying
value of the asset or netted against the carrying value of the liability and are the recognized
over the expected life of the instrument using the straight-line method.

Financial assets measured at cost are tested for impairment when there are indicators of
impairment. The amount of the write-down is recognized in net income. The previously
recognized impairment loss may be reversed to the extent of the improvement, directly or by
adjusting the allowance account, provided it is no greater than the amount that would have
been reported at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been recognized previousty.
The amount of the reversal is recognized in net income,

f)  Impairment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized
when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows
resulting from its use and eventual disposition. The impairment loss is measured as the
amount by which the carrying amount of the long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

2. Bank indebtedness

The bank indebtedness with the Bank of Montreal bears interest at prime plus 0.75% and is
secured by a general security agreement representing a fixed and floating first charge over all
assets of the company, an assignment of book debts, specific charges on equipment, guarantees
in the amount of $3,670,000 from Rohl Geomatics Inc. and Rohl Construction Limited supported
by a general security agreement covering all assets of the related companies. The maximum
authorized limit of the overdraft loan and commercial letters of credit is not to exceed a combined
sum of $1,500,000 Canadian. At October 31, 2016 there was $1,387,861 avaialble on thiis
overdraft facility.

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2016

3. Accounts receivable

2016 2015
Account receivable $ 3,483,964 $ 2,053,419
Account receivable - holdback 895,359 916,442
Other receivable 96,808 610,725
Allowance for doubtful accounts (65,000) (65,000)

5_4411131 $_3.515,586

4, Long term receivable

2016 2015
Account receivable $ 6,607,407 $ 8,079,375
Account receivable - holdback 1,980,800 1,880,800

$__8.588207 $_10.060,175

The long term receivable is related to the legal proceeding disclosed in Note 10.
5. Related party transactions

The company entered into transactions with related parties which were recorded at the exchange
values as follows:

The company earned revenue of $1,666,903 (2015 - $3,058,376) for subcontract work from
Roh! Geomatics Inc.

Included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable from Rohl Geomatics Inc. for 967,554
(2015 - $105,510).

Included in accounts payable are amounts payable to Rohl Geomatics Inc. for $37,439 (2015 -
$Nit).

Included in accounts payable are amounts payable to Rohi Ventures Ltd.. for $35,703 (2015 -
$3,244).

During the year the company paid rent, common area costs and interest to Rohl Ventures Inc. of
$203,841 (2015 - 557,518).

Included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable from Rohl Construction Limited in the
amount of $Nil (2015 - $1,629),

included in accounts receivable are amounts receivable from Rohl Networks LLP for $6,333
(2015 - $Nil)

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 31, 2016

6.

7.

Due from/to related parties

The amount due from/to related parties are non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of

repayment.

Due from related parties includes the following balances:

2016 2015
Rohl Geomatics Inc. ' $ 341672 $
Rohl Networks LP 1,230,093 1,380,093

$_1,571,765 §__1.380.093

Due to related parties includes the following balances:

2016 2015
Rohl Geomatics Inc. $ $ 108,328
Rohl Ventures Ltd. 5,398,606 4,928,106

Property & equipment

$_5398606 $__5036434

The following is a summary of the property and equipment owned by the company, their rates of
amortization using the declining balance method, their cost, accumulated amortization and
resulting net book value:

2016 2015
Accumulated Accumulated
Rate Cost Amortization Cost Amortization

Machinery & equipment  20% $ 5,654,407 $ 3,152,257 $ 5,778,620 $ 2,633,665

Vehicles 20% 6,051,790 3,672,604 6,503,671 3,437,139
Earthmoving equipment  10% 5,992,075 1,994,275 5,967,280 1,915,441
Leasehold improvements 5 yrs 148,534 93,077 148,534 78,224
Computers 30% 118,764 101,870 118.764 94.630

Net book value

17,965,570 9,013,983 18,516,869 8,159,099

$__8,961.587 $__10,357.770

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2016

8.

9.

Long term debt

2016 2015

Bank of Montreal

Repaid during the year $ $ 359,000
Delage Landen

Repaid during the year 46,842

Repayable in monthly principal and interest instaliments of

$7,133, interest at 3.53%, secured by specific charge on

equipment, final payment May 2017 138,692 217,884
National Leasing

Repaid during the year 1,937
John Deere Credit

Repayable in monthly principal installments of $828 to

$7.384, totaling $33,700 per month, interest ranging from

0.00% to 2.90%, secured by specific charges on

equipment, due January 2017 to March 2019 524,242 618,736

662,934 1,244,399
Principal portion due within one year 447,282 908,478
Long term portion | $___ 215652 $___ 335921
Principal payments due over the next three years are as follows:
2017 $ 447,282
2018 188,576

2019

27,076

$ 662,934

Contractual obligations

The company is obligated under certain operating leases. Lease payments due over the next five
years are as follows:

2017 $ 475,528
2018. 344,304
2019 144,538
2020 54,806
2021 10,527

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



ROHL ENTERPRISES LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OCTOBER 31, 2016

10.  Contingent liabilities

The company has granted a guarantee to the Bank of Montreal in the amount of $2,540,000 in
favour of Rohl Geomatics Inc. supported by a general security agreement.

The company has been named as a party to a legal proceeding alleging default due to negligence
and substandard and/or deficient performance. The company's potential losses, if any, are not
known. There are outstanding accounts receivable and holdbacks totalling $8,588,207 related to
the disputed contract which are shown as long term receivables due to the early stage of the
proceedings. The company has filed a counterclaim for damages in the amount of $12,825,790.
Due to the inherent uncertainties of litigation it is not possible to predict the final outcome of this
lawsuit or determine the amount of the potential losses, if any, the company may be subjected to.

11.  Subsequent events

Subsequent to year end the company granted a joint and several guarantee in the amount of
$1,678,188 to the Business Development Bank of Canada in favour of Rohl Ventures Ltd. which is
supported by a general security agreement.

12.  Financial instruments
Credit risk

The company provides credit to its customers in the normal course of its operations. It carries out
credit checks on a continuing basis and maintains provisions for contingent credit losses. The

company's business has a large number of customers which minimizes concentration of credit
risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the corporation cannot meet its financial obligations associated with
financial liabilities in full. The company is exposed to this risk mainly with respect to its accounts
payable and accrued liabilities The company has a long history of profitability and manages this
risk by managing its working capital and ensuring that sufficient credit is available.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The company purchases product in
foreign currency. Consequently some of the assets and liabilities are exposed to foreign currency
fluctuations. The company believes that the exposure to currency risk is not material.

Interest rate risk

The company’s eamings could be impacted from fluctuations in interest rates and the degree of
volatility of those rates. The company has determined that the cash flow exposure is not
significant and does not use derivative instruments to reduce its exposure to interest rate risk.
However, the fair value of loans having fixed rates of interest could fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates.

(Unaudited - see Review Engagement Report)



STATE OF FLORIDA
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CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
PURCHASING DIVISION

4800 WEST COPANS ROAD

COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

ADDENDUM NO. 1

October 18, 2017

Bid No.: 10-25-17-11
Bid Name: Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water Main
Due Date/Time: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. EST

Our records indicate that your firm is in receipt of bid documents for Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water
Main project. The following information is being transmitted to address questions to the Invitation for Bids
(IFB). This Addendum is hereby made part of the specifications and shall be included with all contract
documents.

1. Questions and Answers (1 through 6)
2. Changes to Plans:  ltems A through E
3. Replace Page(s): E-2 with E-2(a)
E-10 with E-10(a) _
E-1 (Exhibit “E” — Notice to Proceed) with E-1(a)
Note: Words underlined and bold are additions, words markee-through are deletions

This addendum acknowledgment sheet must be submitted electronically with your bid response through
the eBid System by the due date and time indicated above. Failure to return this sheet may disqualify

Bidder,v |
. {9 e / >

e pw%wh ﬁ\} Stwon s (2

Company Name

NGNS QA% oA \ <7900 p)up("fm P =34sy
ompany ress
$Bl) 31 b - 22 BT &bbrbuY-1229
Phone Number Fax Number -
LINDA JEETHAN

Purchasing and Contracts Manager
liesthan@coconutcreek. net




ADDENDUM NO. 1

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
WILES AND LYONS ROADS RECLAIM WATER MAIN
BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Questions and Answers:

Q1:

Q2:

Q3:

Q4:

Q5:

Q6:

In the contract documents, it is asking for a general contractor's (CGC) license. The job is an
underground utility project. Will a State of Florida underground utility and excavation license {CUC)
be suffice to bid and perform this contract as a prime?

Al:  Yes

There appears to be a conflict in the HDPE spec as written in the following.

201 HICR DRNSITY POLNETHIVLEME PIDE (HODEY AND FLTTINGE
. Polypabhylems pipe and Eitbiayg 630 inoh digraiar shall ba ah2all ¥x in
asrardanes wiidi BHR CRD8, strondnnd oode deslgnatilon PR OATID. Plge §-31
Aneh diamebar aball b BR O (cubsida dizmvates basad Miranaion satie),
BEO200. Ripe 38240 inch diaesber shall g DR 135, BCO13L. The
wanifackyess ahall 2asbify Ehal the matarials uaad o wano ol gigs
Atk Cicbings cwal Ehegss seypivsanty, The pipa sivisy shnll B in
aepotdanss wiilh Bunkilea Ieon Biving Sysbem (DIRE)

Using PE 4710 resin, DRY has a pressure rating of 250PSI whereas DR11 is rated at 200PSI. Please
clarify which spec we should adhere to.

A2:  The DR rating required for directional drill depends on the pull length and is calculated by
the drilling contractor. The pull length is determined by the drilling contractor and therefore
the DR rating cannot be predetermined. Calculations from the driller are required to show
that the DR rated pipe being used is acceptable,

Is there a staging area?

A3;  Yet to be determined.

Please verify the allowance amount for $75,000.00 for Broward County Permit and Inspection Fees.

A4:  The aliotted allowance amount is expected to cover the permit and inspection fees.

Please confirm the project completion time is it 240 or 270 calendar days?

AS5:  Substantial completion is 270 calendar days from the issuance of the Notice to Proceed
and final completion is 30 calendar days from the date of substantial completion,

Does this project require all domestic material? .

A8: No.



Changes to Plans:

A,

B.

Drawing No. C-1, ADD AN AIR RELEASE VALVE AT 8TA. 13+60.

Drawing No. CD-5, ADD Fig. 116 (see attached) to standard details. Fig. 116 shall be used as the
primary ARV detail. Where space limits the construction of ARVs as detailed in Fig. 116, the
Contractor shall refer to Fig. 113 and Fig. 114 on Drawing No. CD-5.

General: The City of Coconut Creek prefers 5-foot horizontal separation between existing manholes
and proposed reclaim water mains.

Section 01050 — Field Engineering, page 1, Article 1.04, B, CHANGE "National Geodetic Vertical
Datum of 1929 (NGVD)’ TO “North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD)”.

Drawing No PP-3, an 8" FM was located and added to sheet PP-3 at station 15+83. There are no
conflicts between the proposed reclaimed water line and this FM. Please see attached revised
drawing.



(€)

BID NO. 10-25-17-11

the cost, progress performance or furnishing of the work at the Contract Price, within the
Contract Time and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents, and no additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports or
similar information or data are or will be required by Bidder for such purposes.

Bidder has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on the
Contract Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or contiguous to the
site and assumes responsibility for the accurate location of said Underground Facilities. No
additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports or similar information or
data in respect of said Underground Fagcilities are or will be required by Bidder in order to
perform and furnish the work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

Bidder has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, investigations,
explorations, tests, reports and studies with the terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents.

Bidder has given Purchasing and Contracts Manager written notice of all conflicts, errors,
discrepancies that it has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution
by the Purchasing and Contracts Manager is acceptable to Bidder.

This bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person,
firm or corporation and is not submitted in conformity with any agreement or rules of any
group, association, organization, or corporation; Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced
or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham bid; Bidder has not solicited or
induced any person, firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and Bidder has not sought
by collusion to obtain for itself any advantage over any other Bidder or over the City.

Bidder will complete the work for the following price:

Total Bid (Items 1 through 8) $

Total Bid (tems 1 through 8) (VWritten)

Bidder agrees that substantial completion of the work will be completed within two-hundred-forty
(240) two hundred seventy (270} calendar days from the Notice to Proceed and final

completion will be thirty (30) calendar days from date of substantial completion. after-the
I latedinthe. Notice fo.P | ,

Communications concerning this bid shall be addressed to:

Company Name:

Bidder's Name:
Bidder's Title:
Address:

City/State/Zip:
Phone:
Email;

Fax:

Web Address:

E-2(a)




BID NO. 10-25-17-11

Completion Time: 270 240 Calendar Days

Work shall be commenced in accordance with the Agreement date and shall-be-completed-within-two
hundred-forty-(240)-calendar-days-as-stipulated-in-the-Notice-to-Proceed-substantial completion of the
work will be completed within two hundred seventy (270) calendar days from the Notice to Proceed
and final completion will be thirty (30) calendar days from date of substantial completion.

Bidder:

Address:

City/State/Zip

By:

Title:

Signature:

Attest:

(CORPORATE SEAL)

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

E-10(a)



BID NOG. 10-25-17-11

EXHIBIT “E”

NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO: , DATE:

Project Description: City of Coconut Creek for the construction of Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim Water
Main Project, Bid No. 10-25-17-11 in accordance with the Contract Documents.

You are hereby notified to commence work in accordance with the Agreement dated .
on or before , and WMWMN&&MW@W&MW
days-thereafter- substantial comglg,!on of the work will be completed wit hm two hundred seventy
{270) calendar days from the Notice to Proceed and final completion will be thirty {3 } calendar

days from date of substantial completion. The date of comple’uon of all work is therefore

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
BY:

TITLE:

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the above NOTICE TO PROCEED is hereby acknowledged by

day of 2017.

BY:

TITLE:

E-1(a)



UNPAVED  PAVED
HATCH TO BE DOUBLE LEAF VALVE BOX & COVER UNPAVED | PAVED
W/ MIN 4 X 4' OPENING AND
i W/ CONCRETE COLLAR
INSTALLED FLUSH W/ VAULT e o
(H-20 TRAFFIC RATED) EFER TO DWG. NO. 777
¥ o e = x < — e,v/,_\/ﬂ,_\
i L o " Lo .
N < I v s S A — \\\ YRR B

27 80" ELBOW
& PLUG

NOTES

1. ABOVE DETAIL IS BASED ON 2" AIR RELEASE VALVE, CHANGE PIPE AND FITTINGS
ACCORDINGLY FOR OTHER VALVE SIZES AND TYPES. VALVE SIZES TO BE DETERMINED BY

e
S
N \\\ \\ ;| AIR RELEASE

2" CURB STOR
2" FEMALE CAMLOCK

N o) VALVE assEMBLY L]

- 2" TEE

. 12" CuRB STOP

13

RS
&

4

AN

YOI
,,//\ A | >

SAK
SOV \\M& |

e 60" X B0
CONCRETE VAULT
DEPTH VARIES

2" POLYETHYLENE
PIPE {SRD 9)

THE ENGINEER OF RECORD AND APPROVED BY THE CITY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
2. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL OR APPROVED EQUAL.

3. ARV VAULT WALLS TO BE CCATED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE WITH 16 MIL. THK. APPROVED

COATING.

4. LIFT HOLES ARE TO BE SEALED WITH MORTAR INSIDE AND OUTSIDE AFTER INSTALLATION,

ALL DPENINGS SHALL BE SEALED WITH WATERPROOF, EXPANDING GROUT.
5. VAULT SHALL NOT REST ON PIPE. ALLOW 9" MIN. SEPARATION.

2" COMPRESSION

FITTING

C-800 PIPE OR DIP
(MIN. 10" DIA)

2" PLUG VALVE W/ ADAPTER
FOR SQUARE NUT

2" 80° ELBOW

DOUBLE STRAP
NYLON COATED
TAPPING SADDLE

UTILITIES & ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT

5295 JOHNSON ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073

al
QY Caconur

Burrenawy CariTaL OF THE WORLD”

TEL NO: 854-973-6788
FAX NQ: 954-571-4146
www.coconutcreek.net

OFFSET AIR RELEASE VALVE

STANDARD DETAILS

DATE: OCTOBER 2017

DWG. NOC.

116




WM dit

2.

DLVOIYI S
3d0H b

000310

]
.
o~

e — —

— — —

JEUU

30v¥0 O

(TUNG IIYNOLLO3HIC) M

gL 098¢

Sdig 340H .9

..... T e
v ZT# HM
Q=1 e e e SRR

hod

I

YIVid 3IVNOS NVANVYY

045y

‘@Mx WN% 1>>\@\,




REQUESTS FOR APPROVED EQUALS FORM

Potential Vendors may submit for the City’s consideration for a determination of approved
equal status. Requests for Approved Equals must be submitted on the below form and delivered
by email to the Purchasing Official listed in the Invitation for Bids, no later than the due date
listed in the Schedule of Events, The City's response to Regquests for Approved Equals
will be issued by addendum. Do not submit this form through the eBid System.

Vendor shall submit with this form any relevant product literature in order to demonstrate that
the product meets all the solicitation requirements. City is not obligated to review incomplete
requests,

Vendor to complete the following:

Vendor Name: McWane Ductile

Contact Name/Title:  @ary Gula -~ Florida Sales

E-mail: gary.gula@mncwaneductile . com Phone: (239) 989 6298
Solicitation No,; B4 20-25-17-11 gy iation Title: Wiles & Lyons Rd RWM
Request No. __* Ref. Page No.. _4-2.05/6 Ref. Specification No.; __S€C 15005

Specification Requirement from Solicitation:

Tyton Joint/ Restrained Joint / Locking gaskets to be
US Pipe, American Cast Iron Pipe, "or equall

Request for approved equal:

Manufacturer Offered: McWane Ductile (Ty, RJ, & Sure Stop Gaskets)

Model No./Product: Tyton Joint, TR Flex Joint, Sure Stop Gasket

Description of product offered for approved equal:

McWane Ductile Tyton Joint, TR Flex Joint and Sure Stop Gasket

As seen in attached literature, all items are wanufactured to the
wmost current ANSI/AWWA standards.

Product literature is attached to this form? Yes D No

For City Use Only
City Response: Approved D Not Approved

Reasons: Eckler Engineering, R. J. Behar and City Staff approve this equal.




Boltless restrained joint systems « Multiple design options available from 3"-36" »
Fast and easy installation » 350 psi pressure rating « Independently tested




SURE STOP® GASKET FOR TYTON® JOINT

SURE STOP 360® GASKETS are

SURE STOP 350° GASKETS
gvailable in sizes 3in. - 24in., and are NSF 61 approved, UL listed,
with & rating of 350 psi they will and FM approved.

meet or exceed the capabilities of
ductile iran pipe, valves, and fittings.  FM Rating: 4in.— 6 in. = 250 psi
18in.-24 in. = 200 psi

APPLICATION NOTES

1, For ductile iron applications wiilizing TYTON® pipe, vales, and filtings inade to
AWWA specifications.

2. In cold wasther assembly maintain the temperature of the gasket above 40° £

3. The socket of the joint should be clean and free of debris or significant corrosinn,

4, Gasket should be properly seated in the bell socket,

5. Keep the pipe and jointin alig 1t during a bly. i installed out of aligninent,

the gasket can be pushed out of position, creating the potential for leaks or failure,
6. If detiection is wanted in the joint, deflect hefore fully inserting the joint.

1. Some extension of the joint wilt occur when pressurized. To avoid this, the joint
shioutd be pulled out after assembly to “set” the stainless stes! teeth in the
inseried pipe.

8. Once assembled, the joint can be disassembled using stea! shims.

9. When cut pipe is used, the folfowing steps are required:
a. Ensuce that the spigot end is propesly beveled
b, Mark the joint depth on the spigot so.itis clear when the joint is fully inserted.
¢. Ensure that the pipe meets the required dimensional talerances.

10, Do not reuse SURE STOP 350° GASKETS, as they may have been damaged during
any previgus installation or during removal,

11, Do notuse SURE STOP 350™ GASKETS to conduct electricity thiough the pipe
joint, as they could be domaged and fail,

12, Do netuse SURE STOP 350% GASKETS in above ground applications.
13, Donot use SURE STOP 350% GASKETS with thick coating on the pipe exterior.

14, it SURE STOP 350* GASKETS ara-used in straight casings, you must pull the pipe
through the casing. Do not push the pipe.

JOINT DEFLECTION CHART

PUSH-ON JOINT PIPE
Maximum Allowable Joint Deflection

MECHANICAL JOINT PIPE
Maximum Allowable Joint Deflectien

FIELD CUT PIPE

When pipe is culin the field, the cut énd may

be readily conditioned so that it can be used to
make up the next joint. The outside of the cat

end should be beveled about 1/4-inch at sn
angle of about 30 degress [Figure 1), This can be
quite easily done with a coarse file or a portable
grinder. The operation removas any sharp, rough
sdges which otherwise might damage the gasket.

Figure }

Whien ductile iron pipe 18 in, and largar is 1o be cutin the field, he material should
he ordered as “GAUGED FULL LENGTH", Pipe thatis “pauged full length” is specinfly
markad to avoid confusion. The ANSI/AWWA standard for ductile iron pipe requires
factory gauging of the spigot end. Accordingly, pipe selected for field cutting should
also be field gouged in the location of the cut and found 1o be within the tolerances

shown in Table 1. Inthe figld, s mechanical joint gland can be used as a gauging device.

McWANE
DUCTILE

mewaneductile.com

TABLE ¥: SUITABLE PIPE DIAMETERS FOR FIELD CUTS AND RESTRAINED JOINT
FIELD FARBICATION

i
W2y3

20 2152 2188 61-19/32 58

W Y 2585 SRR IBe Bz
0 3194 3208 100-11/32 100-26/32
36::0] 382400 BT e 22 V- ] RRE LT

Aduva Table Based on ANSI/AWWA C151/A21.5) Guidelines for Push-Dn Joints.

THE BACKHOE METHOD OF ASSEMBLY

A backhoe may be used to assemble pipe of intermediate and farger sizes.

The plain and of the pipe should be carefully guided by hand inta the bell of the
previously assembled pipe. The bucket of the backhor may then be used to push
the pipe until fully seated. A timber headér should be used between the pipe and
backhoe bucket to svoid damage to the pips.



TYTON® JOINT PIPE MEGQAN!GAL JOINT PIPE

B0 [Ta 0] 158
16251788
Loz
2100

* Norwinal laying lengthis 181t
“* Waight shown for ragular gray cast iron followse gland, corton bolts and rubber gasket.

STANDARD DIMENSIONS AND WEIGHTS OF
BALL AND SOCKET JOINT PIPE 3" THROUGH 36" PUSH-ON JOINT DUCTILE IRON PIPE

Wt of

Unider Water

Full of Fult of

210,000

20000

335,000

* Thickness requived to overcome buoyancy,
* Waights listed are for 18'-0" laying tengthis. Nominat full lengths vary by size.
Pipe, Bel, Balf and Retainer are ductife iron.
Dimensions and weights are subject to manufacturing tolerances.
G in.— 24 in. pressure rating: 350 psi
30in.~ 36 in. pressure rating: 250 psi

t Including bell; average weight per foot, based on calculated weight of pipe before rounding.

* Tolerances of 0D of spigot and: 3-12in. = +0.05 in, & -0.06 i, ; 14-24in. » 40.05 in. & -D.08in. ;
3036 in, = +0.08 in. & -0.06 in.

** Fastite® Joint



TR FLEX® RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE

A 0y

hnth ﬁf
36.88 | 10.28
. 2 ; b1 1)
“The TR FLEX® Restrained Joint has a working pressure rating gquivalent to the working
aressure raling of the parent pipe with a maximum working pressure rating of 350 psi for 4 in.
hrough 24 in. and 250 psi for 30 in. through 38 in.

8 4

NOTE: These deflections are basad on joints with nominal dimensions.

SUPER-LOCK® RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE

THRUST-LOCK™ BOLTLESS RESTRAINED JOINT PIPE

Spigot
Socket

*The THRUST-LOCK™ Restrained Joint has a working pressure rating equivalent to the working
pressure rating of the parent pipe with a maximum working pressure rating of 350 psi for & in.
tirough 24 in, and 250 psi for 38 in.

NOTE: These deflectivng are based on joints with nominal dimensions.

RATED WORKING PRESSURE AND MAXIMUM DEPTH OF COVER

Typet
Trench | Trench | Trench | Trench | Trench

250 030 1 % | 24 | a4
16 300 02 0 7| % 0
%60 034 w1 s | w0 [ » m

250 1 14 30

22
20 300 0.36 it 17 26 35
350 0.38 it 19 28 38
inches
Degrees in 18k
4 9.05 :
350 o AL b 16878
350 4 13.20
LgB0 S 1530 s
350 3 1 1740
L3eh 3 Y 1950
350 3 1] 2160
350 3 il 25,80 "33,
250 3 & 32.00 013

* Inthe 14 in. and larger sizes, pressure rating is limited to the rating of the pipe barrel
thickness selected.
Dimensions subject to manutaeiuring tolerances.

t An allowance for a single H-20 truck with 1.5 impact factor is included for all depths of cover.

§ Calculated maximum depth of cover exceeds 100 ft. (30.5 m}.

** Minimum allowahle depth of caver is 3 . {0.9 ),

1 For pipe 14 in. {350 tmm) and largar, cansideration should be given to the use of taying
conditions other than Type 1.



TYTON® AND FASTITE® PUSH-ON JOINTS
ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS

Step 1 Thoroughly clean out the bell with spexial altention to the gasket
recess, Remove any foreigi matarial or excess paint. Clean the spigot
or Beveled plain end and remove any shatp edges with a standard fils,

Step 2 After making sure that the correct gasket is heing used, insert itinto
the recess in the bell with the small end of the gasket tacing the bell
face.

Stop 3, Apply lubricant to the inside surface of the gasket, making sure that
the entira surface is coatad. Apply a gesereus coating of fubricant to
the heveled portion of the plain end,

Sepd Guide the plain end into the hell and, whila maintaining straight
alignmant, push the plain end into the bell socket. Once the joint
is assembled, necessary deflection can be plished. When
assembly is complete, the bell face should be aligned batween the
two white depth rings, for Tyton® Joints. Fastite™ Joirds have only 1
assembly stripe.

MECHANIGAL JOINT
ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS
Step Clean the bell socket end spigot or plain end. Lubricate both the
gasket and plain ead by brushing an agproved pipe Jubricant,
Step 2. Place the gland on the plain end with the lip extension toward the

plain end. Placa the gasket on the plain end with the narrow edge
facing the plain end.

Siep3.  Insertthe plain endinto the bell and press the gasket into the belt
re¢ess. Push the gland loward the socket and conter it around the
pipe with the gland lip against the gaskat,

Swepd.  Insertand tghten the bolts. ltis important 1o maintain the same
distance between the gland and the bell face at all times. This is best
done by alternating side to side and top to bottom, while tightening the

bolts.

Note: . Achieving the recommended holt torque, particularly with large
diameter pipe, may require repeating the process up to 5 times or
wore. Recommended bolt torque ranges are as follows:

T 751090

NOMINAL THICKNESS FOR STANDARD
PRESSURE CLASSES OF DUCTILE IRON PIPE

w | m | 20 | aw | 350

Normal Thickness — in.

*Pressure Classes are defined as
the rated water pressure of the
pipe in psi. The thicknesses shown
are adequate for the rated water
working pressure plus a surge
alfowance of 100 psi, Calculations
arg hased on a minimum yield

NOTE: Per ANSI/AWWA C150/A21.50
the thicknesses above include the
0.08in, service allowance and the
casting tolerance listed below by size
ranges:

strength of 42,000 and 2 2.0 CASTING

safety factor times the sum of the SIZE TOLERANCES

waorking pressure and 100 psisurge  {Inches) {inches)

allowance. 3.8 405
**Calculated thicknesses for thase 10-12 -0.06

sizes and prossure ratings are 14-306 0.07

less than those shown above.
Presently, these are the lowest
noming! thicknesses available in
{hese sizos.

TR FLEX® RESTRAINED JOINT

ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS
Step 1. (4" 10°) Lay pipe such that ong of the hell slots is avcessible,

Blep 2.
Step 3.
Stag 4.
Stop 6.

Step b

Step 7.

Step 8.

Step &

Step 10,

Step 11,

{127~ 20"} Lay pipe such that both of the bell slots are acgessible, in the horizontal
position if possible.

{24736} Lay pipe such that aft four of the beli slots i a ible, in the disgonal
position if possible.

Cian the belf socket and inswrt gasket,
Clean the spiget end to the assembly stripes.
Lubricate the exposed surface of the gasket and pipe spigot end back to the weld head.

Make a normal push-on joint assembly, completely homing the pipe until the first
assombly strig is in the beli socket. Keeping the joint in straight alignment during the
assembly process.

(4"~ 10"} Insert the right-hand locking ssgment into 1 bell slot and slide the segment
clockwise around the pipe.

{12"-36") Insert lower locking segmantinto a bell slot and slide the segment around the
pipe.

{4”~ 10"} Insart left-hand focking segment into the ball slot and stide the segment counter-
clockwise around the pipe.

{1236} Insert upper locking segment into the seme bell slot and rotate around the pipe.

{4°-10"} Hold the segments apart and wedge the rubber retainer into the slot between
the two locking segments.

{12"-36"} Hold the upper segmentin place and wedge the rubber retainer into the slot
betwsen the two lucking segments.

{4"-10") None.
{127 20"} Repeat stops 68 for other slot, Make sure that all 4 locking segments and 2
rubiber retainers are securely in placa.

{24"~36") Repeat steps 68 for other slol. Make sure that all 8 lucking segments and 4
rubber retainers are sepurely in place.

Extend the joint to remove the slack in the locking segment cavity, Joint extension is
necessaty to-attain the marked layiog tength on the pipe and to minimize growth or
extension of the ling as it is pressurized.

Set the joint deflection as required.

THRUST-LOCK™ RESTRAINED JOINT
ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS

Swp 1.

Ring Instailation. Put lock ring on the spigot end of the pipe. Pry 1he loek ring over the
weldment. Use the hammer totap the cover, Lock ring installation is complete.

Step 2. Clean the Bell snd Spigot. Thoroughly elean out the bell with special atlention to the
gasket recess. Remove any foreign material or excess paint. Cleanthe spigot end and
remove any sharp adges.

Stops 3 insert the gasket into the recess in the bell with the small end of the gasket facing the bell
fave,

Step 4. Lubricate the Bell and Spigot. Apply lubricant 1o the inside swface of the gasket, Apply a
gengrous coating of lubricant to the spigot end.

Step B Insert Pipe. Guide the spigot end into the bell and, while maintaining straight alignment,
push the pipe into the bell socket,

Step B, Insert Lock Ring: Push lock ring into the bell,

Step 7. Rotate the lack ring until the logs align. Use a hammer to tap the ring if required. Install the
anti-rotation wedges at 3 and 9 o'clockif the pipe is being used insida of a casing. Deflect
the joint if desired.

SUPER-LOCK®

ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS

Step1.  Remove hook bolts securing retainet to plain end. Clean plain end of pipe. Cloan out any
dirt behing retainer lugs. Lubricant should be applied to the beveled nose.

Step2.  Assemble the joint in accordance with Clow Assembly Instructions {See Table A on page
13). Make certain that the bell is clean prior 1o gasket insertion. Ba sure that the correct
gasket iz used.

Stap3.  Gulde plain end into Super-Lock® belf and provide reasonably straight slignment. “Make"
joint by pushing the plain end into the bell, A jack or come-a-long may also be used to pull
tha plain end into the boll. Position retainer so that the recesses line up with the lugs on
the bell. Slide retainer over bell and rotate untit the lugs on the bell and the retainer line
up.

Swpd  Atdrilled hole on retalner 0.0, insart retainer Jockin recess formed by lugs on bell and
rotainer. Ingert roll pin in drifled hole and drive flush with retainer 0.0.

Step3 Take any necessary deflection after joint s completely assembled.

Caution: do not over deflect the joint beyond the maximum deflecti 1 ified

on page 2 or subject the joint ta bending stress to obtain additional defiection.




LAYING CONDITIONS

Notes:

Cansideration of the pipe-zone embedment
conditions included in this figure may be
influenced by factors other than pipe strength.
For additional information on pipe bedding and
backfill, see ANSIYAWWA $600,

3in. through 3§ in.

Extenm Polyulhylune Enca

" Push-0n and

Grooved and Shoutdered
5 PIPE THBEADS :
INSTALLATION

STANDARD& APPL!SABU; TO ﬂUCTiLE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS

DUCTILE IRON FITﬂNGS FOR WATER AND OTHER LIQUIDS

hanical Rubber-Gasket Joints

>>

* Far 14 in. (355-mm) and
targer pipe, consideration
should be given to the use
of laying conditions other
thanType 1,

t “Hat-hottam” is defined as
undisturbed earth.

++”Loose soil” or "select
material” is defined as
native soll axcavated from
the trenich, free of rocks,
foreign materials, and
frozen eacth.

American Association of State Highway and
Transportation Officials, 444 N. Capito! St N.W.,
Suite 225, Washington, DC 20031,

ANSIiAWWA 0110/A21 i1
ANSI/ANVWA CI53/A21 53
_ANSUAWWA CIOYAZIA
 MANUFACTURERS STANDARD:

ANS/AWWA C11/A2L1T
FEDERALWWPAID

ANSIBIEY

AN SI/AWWA caos
UANSIBA

ANSI/AWWA o0

IRON STRONG

Canadla Pipe
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DUCTILE
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DIMENSIONS AND WEIGHTS FOR SPEGIAL
CLASSES OF PUSH-ON DUCGTILE IRON PiPF»J

Avg. Wt

X Lgth FTih [Per Pty ih,

tlncludmg bell; calculatad weight of pipe rounded offto !hL nearest5 b,
ncluding ball; average weight per fol, based on cateulated weight of pipe befare rounding.
*olerances of QD of spigot end; 3--12 in. x0.06in, 1424 in. +0.051n., 008 in,, 3036 in. +0.08 in., -0.06 in.



Nominal laying length is 18 ft.
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ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS

Step 1.

Step 2.

Step 3.

Step 4.

Thoroughly clean out the bell with special
attention to the gasket recess. Remove any
foreign material or excess paint, Clean the
spigot or beveled plain end and remove any
sharp edges with a standard file.

After making sure that the correct gasket is
being used, insert it into the recess in the bell
with the smiall end of the gasket facing the bell
face,

Apply lubricant to the inside surface of the
gasket, making sure that the entire surface is
coated, Apply a generous coating of lubricant
to the beveled portion of the plain end.

Guide the plain end into the bell and, whils
maintaining straight alignment, push the

plain end into the bell socket. Once the joint

is assambled, necessary deflection can be
accomplished. When assembly is complete, the
pell face should be aligned between the two
white depth rings, for Tyton® Joints. Fastite®
Joints have only 1 assembly stripe.

. IRON STRONG Canada Pipe
McWANE TRON

Company ULC
DUCTILE
NEW JERSEY oo UTAH CANADA
183 Sitgreaves St. 2266 S. 6th St. 1401 E 2000 §. 1757 Burlington St E
Phiflipsburg, NJ 08855 Coshocton, DH 43812 Prove, UT 84503 Hamilton, ON L8N-3RS
908-454-1161 740-622-6651 ¥01-373-6410 909-847-32551
mesvanaductilo.com me ductile.com ductile.com dapipe.com
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*The TR FLEX® Restrained Joint has a working pressure rating equivalent to the warking
prossurs rating of the parent pspe with s maximum working pressure rating of 350 psi for 4 in.

thraugh 24 in. and 250 psi for 30 in. through 36 in.

NOTE: These deflections are based on joints with naminal dimensions.

Step 2.
Step 3.
Step 4.

Step 5.

Step 6.

Step 7.

Step 8.

Step 8.

Step 11,

Step 10,

Y1

TRANE

For Generations
ASSEMBLY INSYBUCTIONS
Step 1. (4°-10"} Lay pipe such that one of the bell sfots is accessible,

{12~ 20"} Lay pipe such that both of the bell slots are
accessible, in the horizental position if possible,

{24"~ 36"} Lay pipe such that all four of the bell slots are
accessible, in the diagonal position if possible.

Ciean the bell socket and insen gasket.
Clean the spigot end to the assembly stripes,

Lubricate the exposed surface of the gasket and pipe spigot
end back to the weld bead.

Make a normal push-on joint assembly, completely homing the
pipe until the first assembly strip is in the bell socket. Keeping
the joint in straight alignment during the assembly process.

(4”— 10"} Insert the right-hand locking segment into a bell slot
and stide the segment clockwise around the pipe.

{12"- 35"} Insert lowver locking segment into a bell stot and
sfide the segment around the pipe.

{47~ 10"} Insert leti-hand locking sagment into the bell slot and
slide the segment counter-clockwise around the pipe.

{12"- 36"} Insert upper locking segment info the same bell slot
and rotate around the pipe.

{8"- 10"} Hold the segments apart and wedge the rubber
retainer into the slot between the two locking segments,
{12~ 36"} Hold the upper segment in place and wedge
the rubber retainer into the stot between the two locking
segmants,

{4”~10") None,

{12"-20") Repeat steps 6--8 for other slot. Make sure that all 4
locking segments and 2 rubber retainers are securely in place.
{24"-38") Repeat steps 6--8 for other slot. Make sure that all 8
locking segments and 4 rubber retainers are securely in place.

Extend the joint to remove the slack in the Jocking segment
cavity. Joint extension is necessary to attain the marked laying
length on the pipe and to minimize growth or extension of the
fine as it is pressurized.

Set the joint defiection as required,

IRON STRONG
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NEW JERSEY
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SURE STOP 350% GASKETS - .

McWane's SURE STOP 350% GASKETS are & fast and easy way of restraining TYTON®: TRIM TYTON®:
of TYTON JOINT® pipe, valves and fitlings. The gasksls are suitable for water, waslewater, fire protection and
other related applications. Simply install the gasket in a TYTON JOINT® pipe, valve or fitling socket, assemble
ihe joint in accordance with proper procedures, and the joint is restrained for working pressures up to 350 pst,
The gaskets are available in sizes 3™ « 24", and with a rating of 350 psi they will meet or exceed the capabilifies

of ductile iron plpe, valves and fittings. SURE STOP 350 GASKETS are NSF 61 approved, UL listed and approved by

FM Approvals. Thers is no need 1o use bolts, clamps, rods, thrust blocks or other restraining devices when you can use an easy push
on restraining SURE STOP 350% GASKET. SURE STOP 3509 GASKETS are produced and tested in accordance with

ANSHAWWA C111/A21.11, and have a 350 psi pressure rating. The gaskets have been successfully tested at a minimum

of 700 psi to nationally recognized listing agency requirements, as winessed

by independent testing agencles (certificates available upon request),

Application Notes

. For ductile iron applications ulilizing TYTON® pipe, valves, and fillings made to AWWA specifications.
. In cold weather assembly maintain the temperature of the gasket above 40° F,
. The socket of the joint should be clean and fres of debris or significant carrosion.
. Gasket should be properly seated in the bell socket.
. Keep the pipe and joint In alighment during assembly. If installed out of alignment, the gasket can be pushed
out of position, creating the potential for leaks or failure,
* 6. Hf deflection is wanted in the joint, defiect before fully inserting the foint.
7. Some sxtenston of the jolnt will occur when pressurized. Toavold this, the joint should be pulled out after assembly
to "set" the stainless steel feeth in the inserted pipe.
8. Once asssmbled, the joint can be disassembled using steel shims.
9. When cut pipe are used, the following steps are required:
& Ensure that ths spigot end is properly beveled.
b. Mark the joint depth on the spigot so It is clear when the jointis fully inserted.
¢. Ensure that the pipe mests the required dimensional tolerances, as follows:

(5 BE —VEVL I

Pipe Slze - CIrcufnferénoe | . Dfameter Plpe Size ‘Circumferieﬁce o : | kDiam.eter
(Nominal) | (dedirum)  Mimum | (Madmum)  Mimum o (Nomina)  (Mexmum)  Mimum | (Medum)  Mibum -
Sy e A 40 3% 1 Mm@ | aesr | u |t
& BORr | MERE A ATE 1 AIEY | AM¥e | fs 1522
o AT M 6 68 e s sdyer | w4y 1732
B mew  mue 9 ey ®  gMm2 6 0% 104
o mme s e noe w68 e ney e

o BLTEY 80136 2B8F 2572

10. Do not reuse SURE STOP 350% GASKETS, as they may have been damaged during any previous installation or during removal.
11. Do notuse SURE STOP 350% GASKETS to conduct lectricity through the pipe joint, as they could be damaged and fail.

12. Do not use SURE STOP 350® GASKETS in above ground applications,

13. Do not use SURE STOP 3508 GASKETS with thick coalings on the pipe exterior.

TYTON, I3 0 registered badamadk of U.S. Fpa and Foundry Company



REQUESTS FOR APPROVED EQUALS FORM

Potential Vendors may submit for the City's consideration for a determination of approved
equal status. Requests for Approved Equals must be submitted on the below form and delivered
by email to the Purchasing Official listed in the Invitation for Bids, no later than the due date
listed in the Schedule of Events. The City’s response to Requests for Approved Equals
will be issued by addendum. Do not submit this form through the eBid System.

Vendor shall submit with this form any relevant product literature in order to demonstrate that
the product meets all the solicitation requirements. City is not obligated to review incomplete
requests.

Vendor to complete the following:
Vendor Name: Underground Solutions, Inc.

Robert Tatum, Regional Sales Manager
941-320-2440

Contact Name/Title:
E.maii: (TAUM@aegion.com

Phone:
Solicitation No 10-25-17-11 Solicitation Tite: VViles & Lyons Rd RCW
2441115
Request No.. 1 Ref. Page No.: Ref. Specification No.; o

Specification Requirement from Solicitation:
Horizontal Directional Drill Segments of the project - sections for

which 16" HDPE pipe is specified installed via HDD

Request for approved equal:
Manufacturer Offere: UNAe€rground Solutions, Inc..

Model NosProduct: 16 DR21 DIPS Fusible PVC Pipe

Description of product offered for approved equal:

16" DR21 DIPS Fusible PVC pipe is thermally butt fused C200 complinent
PVC pipe that can be fused together (same fusion proecess as HDPE)

for HDD installation of water, wastewater and reclaimed applications.

Product literature is attached to this form? Yes D No

For City Use Only

City Response: E] Approved Not Approved

Reasons: The City specified that PVC was not permitted for reclaim water construction and we redesigned

our plans to exclude PVC pipe. Additionally, a request for PVC pipe would be a substitution not an equal.




gy
ACOREY
h !

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

RATE SAWDDIYYYY)

WY

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON TH
NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE P

E CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
OLICIES BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the

policylies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to the terms and

conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rlghis to.the certificate holder In lieu of siich

endorsement(s),
PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME: Scott Fraser
Aon Risk Sarvices Cantral, Inc. PHONE Fax

5800 West 83" St
8200 Tower, Suite 1100
Binneapolis MY 65437

(AJC, No, Ext: 204-934-0271

(G, Moy 204-886-2148

E-MAIL

ADDRESS: scott fraser@aonta

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER D #:

INBURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

NAC #

INSURED

Robl Networks, 1P
2875 Jupiter Park Drive, Sulte 960
Jdupiter FI. 33458

INSURER A: Phoenix frisurance Company

INSURER B: National Surety Corporation

INSURER C1 Traveters Property Casualty Company of America

INSURER D:

INSURER &

INBURER !

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER;

THIS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGCY BERIOD INGICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENY YWITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE
AFFGROED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LilITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID

CLAIMS —
INSR ADDL 8UBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INBR WVD POLICY NUMBER {MRIODIYYYY) {MMDDIYY YY) LINMTS

A GENERAL LIABILITY

CRICOMMERGIAL GENEFAM LIABILITY [7 | [ | covctastr2 | 01192017 | o1r201s -EASHOCCUENCE SLOONEED
D erams mane [Kloceur PREMISES {£a nccurrence) $300,000.00U5D)
D MED EXP {Any one parson) $5 000 COUSD
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,600.000 20USD
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:
roucy Mrrosect [ loc _GENERAL AGGREGATE $2.400,800,00U50
PRODUGTS — COMPIOP AGG | $2,000.000.00US0)
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABIITY COMBINED SINGLE LiMIT
any auto BA7C143172 | 01/19/2017 | 01/19/2018 | (2 aceidor) $1,000,000,00U3D
BdaL ownep auros aREN BODILY INJURY (Per psreany | $1.000.000.00U8D
E:]SC’HEQULED AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Par accident) $1,008.000.00USH
Clhireo autos PROPERTY DAMAGE
[ Inon-ownen autos (Pes aceitont) $1,000,006,0080
B | Ulomereiianse  Pdocoor ) .
. EAGH OCUURRENCE 10,055,000.00U8
Blexcessime [ ICLAMEMADE SSE 48896282 | 011192017 | 01/19/2018 SURRENCE 2120060, 09U8D
Ol AGGREGATE £10,000,000 00USD
I Joeouctsie
[ Jretention s
& | WORKERS CONPENSATION LNG STATU- gr
prosist bt ooty UB7C143172 | 01/19/2017 | 0171912018 ORYAMIS ] PTHER

ANY PROPRIATORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE

GFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED® 1] v
{Mandatary in NH}

i yes, describe undes

SPETIAL PROVISIONS below

Albstates sxcapt: AKX NU, OH, WA, WY

N/A

E L BACH ACCIDENT

$1.000,000.0005D

EL DISEASE — EA EPLOYEE

$1,600,000.0008D

E.L DISEAGE — POLICY LIMIT

$1,000.000.00U8D

DRESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS LOCATIONS J VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedele, if miore spaceais raquired)

He: Al Operations of the Named Insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
) SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
City of Coconut Creek EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACGORDANCE WITH THE
AB0O West Copans Rd POLICY PROVISIONS, -
Coconut Creek FL 33083
USA. AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

s SRR

T

il
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Insurance Brokers
Risk Consultants

October 24, 2017

City of Coconut Creck
4800 West Copans Rd
Coconut Creek FL, 33063
US.A,

To Whom 1t May Concern:

Rer Bid No, 16-25-17-11 — Wiles and Lvons Roads Reclaim Water Main Project

Please accept this letter as confirmation that should our client Rokl Networks, LP be awarded
the above noted project, we will provide the necessary insurance in accordance with the contract
and standard insurance industry practice.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions.
Yours truly,

Aon Reed Stenhouse Inc.

5

g

i i e B
s e o S B
S e R i

Scott Fraser, CAIB, CIP
Vice President

Account Executive
Construction Services Group

fim

Aon Risk Services

Qe Lambard Place ¢ Suite 1800 » Winnipeg, Maniroba R3B 2A3

tode (204) 956-1070G ¢ fax: (204) Y56-2148 = website: www.aon.ca
(0-448-2539



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

SECTION F
BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, _Rohl Global Networks LP

as Principal and Contractor, and __Argonaut Insurance Company

hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto City of Coconut Creek, a political subdivision of
the State of Florida, and represented by its City Manager, in the sum of five percent (5%) of the total
amaunt bid of:

€ WY MM THous A [Tde Yol 1271 AND _2ero e AT
{(Written Dollar Amount)

o
dollars ($ ,éﬁ ...} lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which well and
truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly
and severally by these presents,

WHEREAS, the Principal contemplates submitting or has submitted, a bid to the City of Coconut Creek
for the furnishing of all labor, materials (except those to be specifically furnished by the City), equipment,
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation for, and the performance of the work covered in the
bid and the detailed Drawings and Specifications, entitled:

WILES AND LYONS ROADS RECLAIM WATER MAIN PROJECT
BID NO. 10-25-17-11

WHEREAS, it was a condition precedent to the submission of said bid that a cashier's check, certified
check, or bid bond in the amount of five percent (6%) of the Base Bid be submitied with said bid as a
guarantee that the Bidder would, if awarded the Contract, enter into a written Contract with the City for
the performance of said Contract, within ten (10) consecutive calendar days after written notice having
been given of the award of the Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, the conditions of this obligation are such that if the Principal within ten (10)
consecutive calendar days after written notice of such acceptance, enters into a written Contract with the
City of Coconut Creek and fumnishes the Performance and Payment Bonds, each in an amount equal to
one hundred percent (100%) of the awarded bid, satisfactory to the City, then this obligation shall be
void; otherwise the sum herein stated shall be due and payable to the City of Coconut Creek and the
Surety herein agrees to pay said sum immediately upon demand of the City in good and lawful money of
the United States of America, as liquidated damages for failure thereof of said Principal.

F-1



BID NO. 10-25-17-11

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said __Rohl Global Networks LP
as Principal herein; has caused these presents to be signed in its name by its

and attested by its

under its corporate seal, and the said _

Argonaut Insurance Company as Surety herein, has caused these presents

to be signed in its name by its __Attorney-in-Fact

and attested in its name by its Withess
under its corporate seal, this ___20th day of _Qctober AD,
2017. ’
Szg ed, seald and dehvred PRINCHPAL..Roh! Global Networks LP
hepofede eof: 7
% N / -
. M:Tw%””“ ) ¢
Lo T AME: (J&% k) —
46‘& F’nnmpal‘”””
Argonaut Insurance Company
/ ¥ 270
autetts (Wunuticfbd
Attomeyam -Fact Claudette Alexander Hunt
(Power-of-Attorney to be attached)
Witngss BY: R 4’/ / % W M/%f

Resxdent ent

(jﬁ%& &dz>q/ W) Claudette Alexander Hunt




Argonaut Insurance Company AS-0110902
Deliveries Only: 225 W. Washington, 24th Floor
Chicago, 1L 60606
United States Postal Service: P.O. Box 469011, San Antonio, TX 78246
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the Argonaus Insurance Company, a Corperation duly organized and existing undcl (hc taws of the State
of Hinois and having its principal office in the County of Cook, Hiinois does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint:

Clandetie Alexander Hunt

Their teue and lawfal agent(s) and attorney(s-in-fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named aboviy; ]‘M,éw( cute, seal and deliver for
and on its behalf as surcty, and as its act and deed any and all bonds, contracts, agreements of indemuity and pthier umimlakm;,\ in suretyship provided,
however, that the perial sum of any one such instrument exceuted hereunder shafl not exceed the sum oft

£75.000.000.00

This Power of Altomey is granied and is signed and sealed under and by the authority of the lullu\\m;, Re olmiuiu adopted by the Board of Directars of
Argoraut Insurance Company:

“RESOLVED, That the President, Senitr Viee President, Vice President, Assistant Vice President; Secretary, Treasurer and each of them hereby is
authorized 1o execute powers of attorney, and such authority can be executed by use of fagsnmh, igtiature, which may be attested or acknowledged by wany
officer or attoruey, of the Company, qualifying the attorney or attorneys named in the giveipower of attorey, o execute in behalf of, and acknowledge as
the act and deed of the Argonaut Insurance Corapany, all bend undertakings and ontracts of suretyship, and to affix the corporate seal thereto.”

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Argonaut Insutance Company has caused it official sea to be hereunto affixed and these presents to he signed by its duly
authorized officer on the 18ih day of July, 2013, . | “,..uum,,

Argonaut Insurance Company
\,(&C‘,URAN )

% ey T W Jushua C. Betz | Senjor Vice President
- Pty [T
STATE OF TEXAS AT

COUNTY GF HARRIS  8S:

On this 18th day of July, 2013 AD.t ore me,a Notary Public of the State of Texas, in and for the County of Hareis, duly vomnuissioned and qualified,
LTl OMPANY, 10 e personally known fo be the individual and officer described fn, and who executed the preceding
nstrument, and he scknowledged ihq execution of same, and being by me duly sworn, deposed and said that hie is the officer of the said Comprany atoresaid,
and that the seal affixed o The'y eceditig mstrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company, and the said Corporate Seal and his signatuee as oflicer were
duly affixed and subscrfiicd tor the said mstrament by the authority and direction of the said corporation, and that Resolution adopted by the Board of
Directors of said Cb!ﬁpahf}, referred 0 in the preceding instrment 1S now in force.

IN 'i‘liS‘glﬁi()NY’ WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand, and altixed my Official Seal at the County of Harris, the day and year fust above wiitten.

" VoY ko
HATHLEEN M MEEKS "”%mkm hl u
NOTARY PUBLIT
STATE OF TEXAS et
MY COMM. BXP 07162087 ' (Nowry Pablicy

1, the undersigned Officer of the Argonaut Tnsurance Company, Hlineis Corporation, do hereby certify that the origingl POWER OF ATTORNEY of which
the foreguing is'a full, true and correct copy is still in Tull foree and effect and hasnot been revoked.

R —
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand, and affixed the Seal of said Company, on Hw% day of g) (m 2@ /L . i}’

Sarah Heinewan | VP-Underwriling Surety

‘)(
"‘lumu"

TIHS DOCUMENT IS NOT VALID UNLESS THE WORDS ARGO POWER OF ATTORNEY AND THE SERIAL NUMBER INTHE UPPER
REGIT HAND CORNER ARE IN BLUE, AND THE DOCUMENT IS ISSUED ON WATERMARKED PAPER, IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ON
AUTHENTICTTY OF THIS DOCUMENT CALL (210) 321 - 8400,



ROHL Global Networks, LP
2875 Jupiter Park Drive Suite 900
Jupiter, FL 33458
866-783-3330 Main

866-644-1229 Fax

rohl@rohlnetworks.com
www.rohlnetworks.com

City of Coconut Creek '

Wiles and Lyons Roads Reclaim
Water Main Project
Bid No. 10-25-17-11

Due Date: October 25, 2017 11:00am
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